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IMP POWERS LIMITED.

NOTICE OF THE 6157 ANNUAIL GENERAL
MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 61st Annual General
Meeting of the members of IMP Powers Limited will
be held on Saturday, 30t September, 2023 at 11.00
a.m. through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio
Visual Means (“OAVM”), to transact the following busi-
ness:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Statements (Standalone & Consolidated) of the
Company for the Financial year ended 31st
March, 2023 together with the Reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Ajay R. Dhoot
(DIN: 00210424), who retires by rotation and
being eligible, has offered himself for re-
appointment.

3. Toappoint Statutory Auditors:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or with-
out modification(s), the following Resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (including any
statutory modification(s) of re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force), read with the Compa-
nies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended
from time to time, M/s. Shyam S. Gupta & Associ-
ates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn. No.
0007309C), be and are hereby appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of
1 (one) year (Financial Year 2023-24 ) from the
conclusion of this 61st Annual General Meeting
(“AGM”) upto the conclusion of 62nrd AGM of the
Company at such remuneration as may be mutu-
ally agreed between the Board of Directors/ Reso-
lution Professional of the Company and the afore-
said Statutory Auditors, from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Direc-
tors/ Resolution Professional be and is hereby
authorized to do all acts and take such steps as
may be deemed necessary and proper to give
effect to the aforesaid Resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or with-
out modification(s), the following resolution as an

Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section

148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, [including any stat-
utory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof] for the
time being in force, a remuneration of Rs. 50,000/-
(Rupees Fifty Thousand only) as approved by the
Resolution Professional / Board of Directors of the
Company, be paid to M/s. NNT & Co., Cost Account-
ant, for the conduct of the Audit of the cost account-
ing records of the Company, for the financial year
ending 31st March, 2024, be and is hereby ratified
and confirmed.”

For IMP Powers Limited

Sd/-
Mukesh Verma

Resolution Professional
IBBI Reg. no. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P01665/2019-
2020/12522

Date: September 04, 2023

Place: Mumbai

REGISTERED OFFICE:

Survey No.263/3/2/2,Umar Kuin Road, Village Sayli,
Silvassa - 396 230, Dadra & Nagar Haveli (U.T.)

CIN: L31300DN1961PLCO00232

NOTES:

1. In accordance with the Circular No. 14/2020 dated
April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13,
2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs fol-
lowed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020,
Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, Cir-
cular No. 21/2021 dated December 14, 2021, Circu-
lar No. 2/2022 dated May 05, 2022 and Circular No.
10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 (collectively
referred to as ‘MCA Circulars’) and Circulars dated
May 12, 2020, January 15, 2021, May 13, 2022 and
January 05, 2023 issued by the Securities and Ex-
change Board of India (‘SEBI’) and in compliance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act), Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-
tions, 2015 (“Listing Regulations’), the 61st Annual
General Meeting of the members of the Company
(‘AGM’) is being held through Video Conferencing
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(VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), without the
physical presence of the members at a common venue.
National Securities and Depository Limited (NSDL) shall
be providing facility for voting through remote e-voting,
for participation in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility
and e-voting during the AGM. The procedure for partici-
pating in the meeting through VC/OAVM is annexed
herewith and is also available at the Company’s website
atwww.imp-powers.com

AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA circulars
through VC/OAVM, physical attendance of members
has been dispensed with attendance of the members
through VC/OAVM facility by only will be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum under section 103 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act”) Accordingly, the
facility for appointment of proxies by the members will
not be available for this AGM and hence the proxy form,
attendance slip and route map of AGM are not annexed
to this notice.

The Institutional/Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other
than individuals/HUF/NRI etc.) are required to send a
scanned copy (PDF/JPG format) of its Board or govern-
ing body resolution/authorization etc., with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized representa-
tive, authorizing its representative to attend the AGM
through VC/OAVM on its behalf and to vote through e-
voting. The said resolution/authorization shall be sent
to the Company by email through its registered email
address to investor@imp-powers.com with a copy
marked to e-voting@ nsdl.co.in at least 48 hours before
the commencement of AGM.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer books
of the Company will remain closed from 23rd Septem-
ber, 2023 to 30th September, 2023 (both days inclu-
sive).

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode
15 minutes before the scheduled time of the com-
mencement of the Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice.

Brief details of the Director who is seeking reappoint-
ment, pursuant to Regulations 36(3) of the Listing Reg-
ulations and Clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standards on
General Meetings (‘SS-2’) issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India (‘ICSI’), is annexed hereto.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of
the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Item No. 4
above is annexed hereto and forms part of the Notice.

The Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents for its
share registry work (Physical and Electronic) are Link
Intime India Private Limited.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested
to inform the Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents
(RTA), M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited immediate-
ly of any change in their address and bank details.
Members holding shares in dematerialized form are

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
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requested to intimate all changes with respect
to their address, bank details etc. to their re-
spective Depository Participants. These chang-
es will then be automatically reflected in the
Company'’s records. This will help the Compa-
ny to provide efficient and better service to
the Members.

Members holding shares in dematerialized
form are requested to register their latest
Bank Account details (Core Banking Solutions
enabled account number, 9 digit MICR and 11
digit IFSC code) and Permanent Account Num-
ber (PAN) with their Depository Participants
with whom they are maintaining their demat
accounts. Members holding shares in physical
form can submit their PAN details to the Com-
pany’s RTA as the same is mandated by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India.

As per Regulation 40 of the Listing Regula-
tions, as amended, securities of listed compa-
nies can be transferred only in dematerialized
form with effect from, April 1, 2019, except in
case of request received for transmission or
transposition of securities. In view of this and
to eliminate all risks associated with physical
shares and for ease of portfolio management,
members holding shares in physical form are
requested to consider converting their hold-
ings to dematerialized form. Members can
contact the Company or RTAin this regard.

Queries on accounts may please be sent to the
Company 10 (Ten) days in advance of the An-
nual General Meeting so that the answers may
be made available at the meeting.

The Company is in process of transferring
unclaimed amounts of Final Dividend for F..
2013 -14 to the Investor Education and Pro-
tection Fund, as required under Section 124
& 125 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company is concerned about the envi-
ronment protection. We request you to up-
date your email address with your Depository
Participants to enable us to send you commu-
nications via email. Members who have not
registered their e-mail addresses, so far, are
requested to register their e-mail addresses,
in respect of electronic holdings with the De-
pository through their concerned Depository
Participants. Members who hold shares in
physical form are requested to provide their e-
mail addresses to the Link Intime India Private
Limited (RTA) sending an e-mail at
rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in or to the Com-
pany at investor@imp-powers.com.

In line with the MCA Circulars and to support
the green initiative only electronic copy of the


mailto:investor@imp-powers.com
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16.

17.

18.

Annual Report for the year ended March 31, 2023 and
Notice of the 61st AGM are being sent to the members
whose mail IDs are available with the Company/ DP(s).
Physical copy of the report is not sent to anyone. Please
note that Annual Report and Notice of the 61st AGM are
also posted on the Company’s website www.imp-
powers.com for download. The Notice of 61st AGM along
with Annual Report for FY 2022-23 can also be accessed
from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Lim-
ited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at
www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively
and the 61st AGM Notice is also available on the website
of NSDL (agency for providing the e-Voting facility) i.e.
www.evoting.nsdl.com

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read
together with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regu-
lation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Re-
quirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended) and the MCA
Circulars, the Company is providing facility of remote e-
voting to its Members in respect of the business to be
transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has
entered into an agreement with National Securities De-
pository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through elec-
tronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of
casting votes by a Member using remote e-voting system
as well as e-voting during the AGM will be provided by
NSDL.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has
mandated the submission of the Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities mar-
ket. Members holding shares in electronic form are, there-
fore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository
Participant(s). Members holding shares in physical form
are required to submit their PAN details to the Link Intime
India Pvt. Ltd., Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, C-
101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai -
400 083, Maharashtra.

The Company has facilitated the members to participate
in the AGM through VC facility provided by National Secu-
rities Depository Limited (NSDL). The instructions for par-
ticipation by members are given in the subsequent para-
graphs. Participation in AGM through VC shall be allowed
on a first-come-first-served basis.

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015
read with relevant rules of the Act and provisions of Regula-
tion 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-
ments) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide
facility to members to exercise their right to vote by elec-

IMP POWERS LIMITED.

tronic means.
REMOTE E-VOTING INSTRUCTIONS:

The remote e-voting period begins on Wednesday,
September 27 , 2023 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on Fri-
day, September 29, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-
voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter.

A person whose name is recorded in the Register of
Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners
maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off
date i.e. Saturday, September 23, 2023 only shall be
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as
well as e-voting during the AGM. The voting rights of
Members shall be in proportion to their shares in the
total paid-up equity share capital of the Company as
on the cut-off date i.e. Saturday, September 23,
2023.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting
system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting sys-
tem consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned
below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual
meeting for Individual shareholders holding securi-
ties in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on
e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Indi-
vidual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode are allowed to vote through their demat ac-
count maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update
their mobile number and email Id in their demat
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode is given below:
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Type of share-
holders

Login Method

Individual Share-
holders holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL.

Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Com-

puter or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is avail-
able under ‘IDeAS’ section, this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful authen-
tication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-
Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period
or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your
User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code men-
tioned below for seamless voting experience. NSDL Mobile App is available on

"App Store ' Google Play

Individual
Shareholders
holding securi-
ties in demat
mode with
CDSL

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through their user id and password.
Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for
users to login to Easi / Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu
will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at https://
web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4, Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat Account Number and
PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After successful au-
thentication, user will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in
progress.

Individual Share-
holders (holding
securities in
demat mode)
login through
their depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository Participant regis-
tered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-
Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you
can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.



https://eservices.nsdl.com
https://eservices.nsdl.com
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget
Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through
Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding securities | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a

in demat mode with NSDL request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22
44 30

Individual Shareholders holding securities | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a

in demat mode with CDSL request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or 022-
23058542-43

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?
1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on
a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder Mem-
ber’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing
IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2

i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or |Your User ID is:

Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in demat account with | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12**#**%**

then your user ID is IN3QO* **12% ** % %%,

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account with | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12%********%**** then your
user |D iS 12**************
c¢) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 126296 then
user ID is 126296001 * **

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a. If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote.

b. If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was com-
municated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system
will force you to change your password.

C. How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

d. If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to
you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attach-
ment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account,
last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your
‘User ID” and your ‘initial password’.

e. If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders whose email
ids are not registered.



mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

a. Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or
CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b. Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

C. If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evot-
ing@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your regis-
tered address etc.

d. Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system
of NSDL.

7.After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box

8.Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9.After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and
casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/
OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompt-
ed.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confir-
mation page.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1.Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG
Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to hkandassociatespcs@gmail.com with a copy
marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload
their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority
Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

2.1t is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the
correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User
Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.



mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
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https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and password
and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1.

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate
(front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
investor@imp-powers.com.

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client
master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned
copy of Aadhar Card) to investor@imp-powers.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are
requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individu-
al shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and password for e-voting by
providing above mentioned documents.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders hold-
ing securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Partic-
ipants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e
-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting.

Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the
Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the
EGM/AGM.

Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at
the EGM/AGM.

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM
shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1.

Eal S

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may
access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/
OAVM?” placed under “Join meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Gen-
eral Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company 126296 will be
displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password
may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.
Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experi-
ence Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connec-
tion to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance mentioning their name demat
account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (investor@imp-powers.com.). The same will be replied by the company suita-
bly.

PROCEDURE FOR SPEAKER REGISTRATION AND TO RAISE QUESTIONS / SEEK CLARIFICATION WITH RESPECT TO ANNUAL REPORT:

1.

Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the 61st AGM may register themselves as a speaker by send-
ing a request in the below given form from their Registered Email ID to investor@imp-powers.com between Wednesday, September 27,
2023 (9.00 a.m.) and Friday, September 29, 2023 (5.00 p.m.): SPEAKER REGISTRATION FORM* Name of Shareholder (including joint
holder): DPID-CLID / Folio Number: Permanent Account Number (PAN): Mobile Number & Email ID: Profession: Query in brief: *All fields
are mandatory

The member whose details are incomplete or inaccurate will not be considered for Speaker.

Only those Member who have registered themselves as a Speaker will be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the 61st
AGM.

Further, the Company reserves the right to restrict the number of questions and number of speakers, as appropriate for smooth con-
duct of the AGM.

20. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members/list of Beneficial Owners as on Saturday, September 23, 2023 are entitled
to vote on the Resolutions, set forth in this Notice.

21. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the ‘cut-off
date’ of Saturday, September 23, 2023.

22. A member may participate in the meeting even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote
again at the meeting.
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23. CS Harsh Kothari, Proprietor of M/s. Harsh Kothari & Associates,, Practicing Company Secretaries has been appointed as the Scrutinizer
to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner .

24. The Scrutinizer will submit her report to the Chairman of the Company or to any other person authorized by the Chairman after the comple-
tion of the scrutiny of the e-voting (votes casted during the AGM and votes casted through remote e-voting), not later than 48 hours from the
conclusion of the AGM. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s report shall be communicated to the Stock Exchanges, NSDL and RTA
and will also be displayed on the Company’s website www.imp- powers.com.

25. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed to this Notice.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT"):

The following Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), sets out all material facts
relating to the business mentioned at Item No. 4, of the accompanying Notice.

Item No. 4:

Since the powers of the Board of Directors have been suspended, the RP has reappointed M/s NNT & Co (Firm Reg. No. R100911)
as Cost Auditor on existing remuneration of Rs 50,000. to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year
ending on 31st March, 2024. The remuneration payable to M/s. NNT & Co. shall be Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) plus
out of pocket expenses and applicable taxes for the aforesaid audit. A Certificate issued by the above firm regarding their independ-
ence and eligibility for appointment as Cost Auditors and other relevant documents are available for inspection by the members at
Corporate Office of the Company during business hours on any working day of the Company without payment of fee.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Com-
panies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 and all other applicable rules, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors is required to
be ratified subsequently by the shareholders. Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing the ordinary resolution as
set out at Item No. 4 of the notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending on
31st March, 2024.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or other-
wise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the notice. The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item
No. 4 of the notice for approval by the Members.

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Details of Directors’ seeking Appointment/Re-appointment at the Sixtieth Annual General Meeting
[Pursuant to Regulations and 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard-2 (SS-2) on General Meetings]

Particulars Name of Director - Mr. Ajay R. Dhoot

Date of First Appointment on the Board 14/05/1982

Age 09.03.1964 (59 years)

Qualification B. Com

Expertise Shri Ajay R. Dhoot is Vice-Chairman and Whole time

Director of the Company, has about 3 decades of expe-
rience, in the transformer industry.

He oversees Finance, Accounts, Project expansion
plans and Material Managements of the Company.

Other Directorships ¢ Raga Organics Private Limited
o Advance Transformers and Equipments Private Lim-
ited
e Universal Transformers Private Limited
e |MP Energy Limited
e Shree Rasbihari Electricals Private Limited
e Shri JB Pharma LLP

Memberships / Chairmanships of Committees of
the Board in other Public Companies *

Number of shares held in the Company Nil

Listed Companies from which resigned in the Mangalam Drugs and Organics Limited

past 3 years

Relationship with other Directors or KMPs Mr. Ajay R. Dhoot is related to Mr. Aditya R. Dhoot

(Brother).
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RESOLUTION
PROFESSIONALS”
REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF IMP POWERS LIMITED

Resolution Professional has pleasure in presenting
the 61st Annual Report on the business and opera-
tions of the Company together with the Audited Fi-
nancial Statements along with the report of the Au-
ditors for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS
(CIRP)

Pursuant to the Order dated 29t March, 2022 of
the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Ah-
medabad Bench, Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process ("CIRP') has been Initiated against the
Company in accordance with the provisions of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, ("the
Code") and related rules and regulations issued
thereunder with effect from 29t March, 2022
(CIRP Commencement Date). Pursuant to Section
17 of the Code, the powers of Board of Directors of

IMP POWERS LIMITED.

the Company stand suspended effective from the
CIRP commencement date and such powers along
with the management of affairs of the company are
vested with the Resolution Professional ("RP") viz
Mr. Mukesh Verma bearing IP Registration Number
IBBI Reg. no. IBBI/IPA-001/1P-P01665/2019-
2020/12522. Accordingly, day to day affairs are
being managed by resolution professional under
overall supervision of committee of creditors. Pres-
ently, Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process
(CIRP) is in advanced stage as CoC is looking into
the resolution plan(s) received in the matter.

Accordingly, Company has prepared Resolution Pro-
fessional report instead of Board report and said
report has been signed by RP only instead of Chair-
man or any director on behalf of Board of Directors
as required u/s 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Your Company’s Standalone and Consolidated Per-
formance during the Financial Year (F.Y.) 2022 - 23
as compared with that of the previous Financial
Year (F.Y.) 2021 - 22 is summarized below

The financial highlights of the Company are as fol-
lows:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Standalone | Standalone | Consolidated | Consolidated
2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22

Turnover 2839.61 6673.99 2839.61 6673.99
Other Income - - - -
Total Revenue from Operations 2839.61 6673.99 2839.61 6673.99
Profit/ (Loss) before Finance Cost, Depreciation & (5793.32) (14112.35) (5798.58) (14101.50)
Taxes

Less: Depreciation 627.89 700.71 630.27 707.63
Less: Finance Cost 30.52 770.71 28.63 806.03
Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional Item & Tax (5195.95) (15583.77) 516.94 15615.16
Exceptional Iltem - (3433.25) - (3433.25)
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (5195.95)( (19017.02) (5196.94) (16826.73)
Less: Current Tax - - - -
Less: Deferred Tax - 3274.03 - 3266.05
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (5195.95) (22291.05) (5196.94) (22314.46)
Earnings Per Share

Basic (60.16) (258.10) (60.17) (258.28)
Diluted (60.16) (258.10) (60.17) (258.28)
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STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Company
was under CIRP.

For the financial year ended 31st March, 2023,
your Company has reported standalone total reve-
nue of Rs. 2839.61 Lakhs and incurred net loss of
Rs. 5195.95 Lakhs as compared to previous year's
total revenue of Rs. 6673.99 Lakhs and net loss of

Rs. 22291.05 Lakhs.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Share Capital of the Company, as on 31st
March, 2023 was 8,63,87,630/- (Rupees Eight
Crores Sixty Three Lakhs Eighty Seven Thousand
Six Hundred and Thirty only).

The Company has neither issued shares with dif-
ferential rights as to the dividend, voting or other-
wise nor issued sweat equity shares. There is no
scheme for employee stock option or provision of
money for shares of the Company to the employ-
ees or Directors of the Company during the afore-
said period.

TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVES AND DIVIDEND

Owing to the losses and ongoing CIRP, no Dividend
is possible for the year ended March 31, 2023 and
it is not recommended to transfer any amount to
General Reserve for the year ended March 31,

2023.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES
AND INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments cov-
ered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the
Financial Statement.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

At present, your company is under CIRP. Committee
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of creditors has not approved the resolution
plan(s) received in the matter. Accordingly,
the Resolution Professional has filed an ap-
plication with the Hon’ble NCLT under Sec-
tion 33(1) of IBC and the decision of Hon‘ble
NCLT will have binding effect on all stake-
holders.

The Company has taken following Operation-
al Steps:

o Change in Business Mix - Movement
from Govt. business to Non Govt. Busi-
ness

However, intermittent STOP-START-STOP flip-
ping of business operations lead to lot of
uncertainty, impacting our liquidity.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS &
THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company’s internal controls systems
commensurate with the nature and size of its
business operations. Adequate internal con-
trols, systems and checks are in place and
the management exercises financial controls
on the operations through a well-defined
budget monitoring process and other stand-
ard operating procedures.

DIRECTORS’
STATEMENT

RESPONSIBILITY

As stipulated under section 134(3)(c) read
with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013, your Directors hereby state and con-
firm that:

a) in the preparation of the Annual Ac-
counts for the financial year ended
31st March, 2023, the applicable ac-
counting standards have been fol-
lowed. There are no material depar-
tures from the applicable accounting
standards;

b) Accounting policies and applied them
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consistently and made judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and pru-
dent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of the affairs of the Company
as on 31st March, 2023 and of the loss
of the Company for that period;

c) Proper and sufficient care for the mainte-
nance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for pre-
venting and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) Annual Accounts on a going concern ba-
sis;

e) Internal financial controls to be followed
by the Company and that such internal

financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively and

f) Proper systems to ensure compliance
with the provisions of all applicable laws
and such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANA-
GERIAL PERSONNEL

Following are the changes in the Board of Di-
rectors during the year under review:

Mr. Shantilal Surana was appointed as Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company w.e.f.
29t January, 2021. Mr. Surana resigned as
CFO w.e.f. 04t July, 2022.

Ms. Deepali Rohira has been appointed as the
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of
the Company w.e.f. August 28, 2023.

Shri Ajay R. Dhoot, Vice - Chairman & Whole-
time Director and Shri Aditya R. Dhoot, Manag-
ing Director are the Key Managerial Personnel
(KMPs) of the Company as on the date of this
report.

Though, power of Board of Directors have been
suspended pursuant to section 17 of the IBC
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2016 on the commencement of the CIRP, but as
statutory compliance, re-appointment of directors
are necessary.

RETIREMENT BY ROTATION

Shri Ajay R. Dhoot (DIN: 00210424) shall retire
by rotation at the ensuing 61st Annual General
Meeting (AGM) of the Company in accordance
with the provisions of the Section 152 of Compa-
nies Act, 2013 and being eligible offers himself
for re-appointment.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Mr. Ramdas T. RajGuroo, and Mr. Praveen
Saxena are the Independent Directors as on date
of this report. The Company has received annual
declarations of Independence from Independent
Directors of the Company and the Company can
confirm that the Independent Directors fulfill the
conditions specified in the Act and the Listing
Regulations and are independent of the manage-
ment.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIREC-
TORS

During the year under review, due to the ongoing
CIRP, the powers of the Board remains suspend-
ed and accordingly, no meeting of the Board of
Directors or committees thereof were held. Fur-
ther, the duties and responsibilities of the Board
were fulfilled by the Resolution Professional and
all decisions were taken by the Resolution Pro-
fessional at its duly convened meeting. The inter-
vening gap between the meetings was within the
prescribed period under the Companies Act,
2013 (“Act”) and SEBI LODR Regulations.

BOARD EVALUATION

As the Company is under CIRP since March 29,
2022, no formal annual evaluation has been
done for the directors performance and that of
the committees and individual directors as re-
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quired under the provisions of Section 134 read
with Rule 8(4) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 during the Financial Year 2022-23.

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR IN-
DEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Familiarization Programme for Independent
Directors aims to provide them an opportunity to
familiarize with the Company, its Management
and its operations so as to gain a clear under-
standing of their roles, rights and responsibilities
and contribute significantly towards the growth of
the Company. They have full opportunity to inter-
act with Senior Management Personnel and are
provided all the documents required and sought
by them for enabling them to have a good under-
standing of the Company, its business model and
various operations and the industry of which it is
a part. The details of such familiarization pro-
grammes for Independent Directors are posted
on the website of the Company viz. www.imp-
powers.com.

DETAILS OF
BOARD

COMMITTEES OF THE

1. Audit Committee

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(8)
of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 6 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board & its Powers)
Rules, 2014 and Regulation 18 read with
Part C of Schedule Il of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, your Company has constituted an Au-
dit Committee of the Board of Directors. The
details regarding the composition and terms
of reference of Audit Committee of the Com-
pany are disclosed in the report of Corporate
Governance, which forms part of this Annual
Report.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, no meet-
ings of the Audit Committee were held due to
the Company being under CIRP.

2.

3.
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NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COM-
MITTEE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 6
of the Companies (Meetings of Board &
its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation
19 read with Part D of Schedule Il of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Re-
quirements) Regulations, 2015, your
Company has constituted a Nomination
and Remuneration Committee of the
Board of Directors. The details regarding
the composition and terms of reference
of Nomination & Remuneration Commit-
tee (“NRC”) of the Company are dis-
closed in the report of Corporate Govern-
ance, which forms part of this Annual
Report.

Further, due to the Company being un-
der CIRP during FY 2022-23, no meeting
of NRC was held during the year under
review.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMIT-
TEE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 20 read with Part D of Sched-
ule Il of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, your Company has constituted a
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee
(“SRC” ) of the Board of Directors. The
details regarding the composition and
terms of reference of Stakeholders Rela-
tionship Committee of the Company are
disclosed in the report of Corporate Gov-
ernance, which forms part of this Annual
Report.

Further, due to the Company being un-
der CIRP during FY 2022-23, no meeting
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of SRC was held during the year under re-
view.

4. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COM-
MITTEE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014, your Company has constituted a Corpo-
rate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of
the Board of Directors. However, since the
Company does not fall under the requirements
of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, it
is not liable to spend any amount on CSR activ-
ity during the year

DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits
within the meaning of Section 73 of the Act
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014 and no amount on account of
principal or interest on public deposits was out-
standing as on March 31, 2023.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required under Section 134(3)(a) and Sec-
tion 92(3) of the Act, the data on Annual Re-
turn has been uploaded on the Company’s
website viz. www.imp-powers.com.

SUBSIDIARY

The Company has one subsidiary, namely, IMP
Energy Limited (IEL). IEL is engaged in com-
plete EPC Work of small hydro Power (SHP)
business. IEL sets up small hydro power plants
of upto 5 MW capacity and does the entire EPC
work. |EL has already successfully commis-
sioned its 1st hydro project on EPC basis at
Bairas (2 x 750KW) in October 2017 and 2nd
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EPC Hydro Project at Sangrah (2 x 750KW). The
Company has attached along with its financial
statements, a separate statement containing
the salient features of the financial statements
of the said subsidiary in “Form AOC-1" which is
annexed as “Annexure - A”.

As required under Regulation 16(1)(c) of the
Listing Regulations, the Company has formulat-
ed the Policy on Materiality of Subsidiaries and
the same is published on the Company’s web-
site viz. www.imp-powers.com.

As per Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(1) of
the Company (Account) Rules, 2014, the con-
solidated financial statements have been pre-
pared by the Company in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards. The audited con-
solidated financial statements together with the
Auditor’'s Report forms part of this Annual Re-
port.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year under review, there was no
change in the nature of business of the Compa-
ny.

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Pursuant to the Order dated 29t March, 2022
of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Ahmedabad Bench, Corporate Insolvency Reso-
lution Process ("CIRP') was initiated against the
Company in accordance with the provisions of
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016,
("the Code") and related rules and regulations
issued thereunder with effect from 29t March,
2022 (CIRP Commencement Date). Pursuant to
Section 17 of the Code, the powers of Board of
Directors of the Company stand suspended ef-
fective from the CIRP commencement date and
such powers along with the management of
affairs of the company are vested with the Res-
olution Professional ("RP") viz Mr. Mukesh Ver-
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ma bearing IP Registration Number IBBI Reg. no.
IBBI/IPA-001/1P-P01665/2019-2020/12522.

Committee of creditors has not approved the
resolution plan(s) received in the matter. Accord-
ingly, the Resolution Professional has filed an
application with the Hon’ble NCLT under Section
33(1) of IBC and the decision of Hon‘ble NCLT
will have binding effect on all stakeholders.

In the Para “Future Outlook”, the Company has
already stated the challenges, opportunities, key
steps taken by the Company and the Future Out-
look.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS

OR TRIBUNALS

Pursuant to the Order dated 29t March, 2022 of
the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Ah-
medabad Bench, Corporate Insolvency Resolu-
tion Process ("CIRP') was Initiated against the
Company in accordance with the provisions of
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, ("the
Code") and related rules and regulations issued
thereunder with effect from 29t March, 2022
(CIRP Commencement Date). Pursuant to Sec-
tion 17 of the Code, the powers of Board of Di-
rectors of the Company stand suspended effec-
tive from the CIRP commencement date and
such powers along with the management of af-
fairs of the company are vested with the Resolu-
tion Professional ("RP") viz Mr. Mukesh Verma
bearing IP Registration Number IBBl Reg.
no.IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P01665/2019-
2020/12522.

VIGIL MECHANISM & WHISTLE BLOWER
POLICY

The Company has a vigil mechanism/whistle
blower policy to deal with instance of fraud and
mismanagement. The details of the said policy
are explained in the Corporate Governance Re-
port and also posted on the website of the Com-
pany viz. www.imp-powers.com .
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECH-
NOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information as per Section 134(3)(m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 with re-
spect to conservation of energy, technology
absorption & foreign exchange earnings and
outgo are given in “Annexure - B” to this
report.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION AND
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Disclosure pertaining to the remuneration
and other details as required under Section
197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is giv-
en in annexure and forms part of this report.
However, as per the provisions of the section
136(1) of the Act, this Report is sent to the
shareholders excluding the said information.
Any shareholder interested in obtaining such
particulars may write to the Company at the
Registered Office of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS AND
ARRANGEMENTS  WITH RELATED

PARTIES

The details of related party transactions are
provided in the accompanying financial
statements. In conformity with the require-
ments of the Act read with SEBI LODR Regu-
lations, the Policy on Related Party Transac-
tions as approved by the Board is available
on the Company’s website and can be ac-
cessed through www.imp-powers.com.

None of the Directors nor KMP had any pe-
cuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-vis
the Company except the sitting fees paid to
Directors and remuneration paid to KMPs, if
any.
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Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Trans-
actions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the
Act, in Form AOC-2 is not applicable to your Compa-

ny.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVEST-
MENT MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND
SECURITIES PROVIDED

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the
Act, the details of Loans, Guarantees and Invest-
ments made by the Company as at 31st March,
2023 are given in the notes to the Financial State-
ments.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Business risks exist for any enterprise having na-
tional and international exposure. Your Company
also faces such risks, the key ones being - a longer
than anticipated delay in economic revival, unfavor-
able exchange rate fluctuations, emergence of in-
flationary conditions, rise in counterfeits and look-
alikes and any unexpected changes in regulatory
framework.

The Company is well aware of these risks and chal-
lenges and has put in place mechanisms to ensure
that they are managed and mitigated with ade-
quate timely actions.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALY-
SIS REPORT

A report on Management Discussion and Analysis
which includes details on the state of affairs of the
Company as required under the Regulation 34(2)
(e) of SEBI LODR Regulations, forms part of this
Annual Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Report on Corporate Governance duly approved by
the Board of Directors in accordance with SEBI
LODR Regulations, along with a certificate from the
Statutory Auditors confirming the compliance is

IMP POWERS LIMITED.

given separately in this Annual Report.

AUDITORS

1. Statutory Auditors

Pursuant to Section 139 to 144 of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013 and Rules 3 to 6 of the Compa-
nies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the
Members of the Company had at their 60th An-
nual General Meeting held on 02nd February,
2023, approved the appointment of M/s.
Shyam S. Gupta as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold the office from the conclusion
of ensuing 60th AGM till the conclusion of the
61st AGM of the Company.

Accordingly, the tenure of M/s. Shyam S. Gupta
as the Statutory Auditors expires at this ensuing
61st AGM. The Resolution Professional propose
the continuation of M/s. Shyam S. Gupta & As-
sociates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn.
No. 0007309C) as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a period of 1 year (FY 2023-24),
from the conclusion of the ensuing 61st AGM
till the conclusion on 62nd AGM of the Compa-
ny to the shareholders for their approval.

Below are the details of Qualified Opinion in the
Auditors Report and the Management response
in respect of the same:
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Basis of Qualified Opinion

Management Response

Finance Cost:

We draw attention to note no. 47 of the standalone financial statement of the
Company, that it has not provided finance cost related with interest expenses for
the year ended on March 31, 2023 as the account of the Company has been re-
classified as Non- Performing Assets (NPA) by all lenders on financial facilities
availed from them. Due to non-provision of the interest expenses, Loss for the
year ended on March 31, 2023 is understated. Amount is not determinable.

Remarks are self-explanatory and hence
does not require further explanation from
management

Material Uncertainty related to Going Concern:

The company has accumulated losses and its net worth has been eroded. The
company has incurred net loss during the current year and in the earlier year
(s), the company’s current liabilities exceed its current assets and the company
has a high debt-equity ratio as at 31st March, 2023, earnings per share is nega-
tive.

In our opinion, based on the above, the company does not appear to be a go-
ing concern. The status of the Company being going concern and impact arising
therefrom as such cannot be commented upon by us.

However, the standalone financials statements are prepared on the going concern
assumption.

The COC and RP are striving to maintain
the going concern status till a final decision
is taken by Hon’ble NCLT, as per the CIRP
guidelines.

Tax related Balances:

The Company is in the process of reconciling direct/indirect tax related balances
as per books of account and as per tax records.

The same has been provided in the Contin-
gent Liability.

Other Current Assets:

It mainly includes advances to vendors, balances with government authorities and oth-
er recoverable. In the absence of confirmations from such parties, we are unable to
comment on it including its recoverable value etc. Bank Guarantees amounting Rs.39.15
Crores issued to the customers are invoked by them during the year ended on March
31, 2023. The entire amount is retained as receivable based on the RP/management

Most of the parties are government parties and
they have not confirmed their balances. Bank
Guarantee has been shown in Contingent Liabil-

ity.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

To confirm the balances of the Company, held as on March 31, 2023 from the records
of the Banks we had only 2 bank statements of balances held as on that date, no other
bank’s statements were provided. As there was no transaction during the year in those
remaining banks of which bank statements not provided, we have to rely on the audit-
ed opening balances carried forward from previous year for the reconciliation with of
books of account of the Company.

Remarks are self-explanatory and hence does
not require further explanation from manage-
ment

Borrowings:

The Company has been categorised as Non-Performing Asset by the lender banks and
majority of the Lender Banks stopped debiting interest on their outstanding debts. Ac-
cordingly, the Company had not recognised interest expense on the borrowings. Lender
Banks. As per the IBC, the RP has received, collated, verified the claims submitted by
the creditors of the Company till May 01, 2023. The RP received claims amounting to
Rs. 440.91 crores from Financial Creditors (including Rs. 42.21 crores from unsecured
financial creditors) and after verification admitted a sum of Rs. 408.24 crores (including
Rs. 37.10 crores from unsecured financial creditors). Further, RP has received claims
from the various classes of operational/ other creditors totalling to Rs.173.61 crores out
of which Rs. 86.80 crores been admitted against the company as per the provisions of
IBC 2016. Pending reconciliation of the claims admitted with the books of accounts, the
impact of such claims, if any, that may arise has not been considered in the preparation
of the aforesaid financial results as on March 31, 2023.

Remarks are self-explanatory and hence does
not require further explanation from manage-
ment
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Further, there are no frauds, details of which as required
to be reported under Section 143(12) of the Act.

2.COST AUDITOR

M/s. NNT & Co., Cost Accountant (Formerly known as
M/s. N. Ritesh & Associates) were appointed as Cost
Auditors by the Company under Section 148 of the Act.

The Resolution Professional has re-appointed M/s. NNT
& Co. as Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial
Year 2023-24. The Company is seeking the ratification
of the remuneration to be paid to M/s. NNT & Co., Cost
Auditors of the Company in respect of Cost Audit for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2024 as mentioned in
the Notice convening 61st AGM.

3. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
the Resolution Professional had appointed M/s. Harsh
Kothari & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries
(ACS: 55111 and CP: 22951), to undertake the Secre-
tarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2022-
23 and issue Secretarial Audit Report. The Secretarial
Audit Report for the financial year ended 31st March,
2023 is appended as “Annexure - C-1" to this Report.

The Secretarial Auditor has made following qualifica-
tions/observations:

1. As per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013
and as per Regulation 6(1) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-
tions, 2015, the Company has not appointed
Company Secretary during the Financial Year
2022-23.

2. The Company has not paid listing fees to stock
exchanges under Regulations 14 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

3. As per Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013,
DIR-12 has to be filed for appointment or Resigna-
tion of CFO. Mr. Shanti Lal Surana resigned as the
CFO fo the Company w.e.f. 04.07.2022. However,
DIR-12 for the same is not filed as on the date of
issue of this Report.

4, As per Regulation 17 (b) and (c) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors shall
comprise of atleast one Women Director and the
Board shall comprise of not less than six Direc-
tors. However, as on 31.03.2023, there was no
Women Director on the Board and there were only
four Directors on the Board of the Company.

5. The Company has not submitted the Financial State-
ments for the periods ended 30.06.2022 and
30.09.2022 to the Stock Exchanges within the stip-
ulated time frame as per Regulation 30 and 33 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-
ments) Regulations, 2015.

6. There was a delay in submission of Investor Griev-
ance Report for the quarter ended 30.06.2022 as
per Regulation 13(3) to the Stock Exchanges by the
Company.

7. There was a delay in submission of Related Party
Transactions for the half year ended 30.09.2022 as
per Regulation 23(9) to the Stock Exchanges by the
Company;

8. There was a delay in submission of Share Holding
Pattern for the quarter ended 30.06.2022,
30.09.2022 and 31.12.2022 as per Regulation 31
(1)(b) to the Stock Exchanges by the Company;

9. Website of the Company is not updated as per Regu-
lation 46 of the SEBI LODR.

10. The Company has not filed Form MSME-1 for the
half year ended 31.03.2023.

Managements’ response to Qualification/Observations:

1. The  delay/non-filing  of  returns/information/
disclosures to the ROC/other statutory or regulatory
authorities was due to ongoing CIRP and limitation of
resources and funds.

2. The Company had published an ad in newspaper
twice. However, due to the Company being under
CIRP, no applications were received. Further, the RP
has appointed Ms. Deepali Rohira as the Company
Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company
w.e.f. August 28, 2023.

3. The information regarding resignation of CFO shall be
filed with the ROC at the earliest.

4, Due to the ongoing CIRP, Board stands suspended
and hence no new Directors are appointed.

5. The management of the Company has taken all neces-
sary steps and actions to do proper and timely com-
pliance. It assures to do timely compliance in future
under various applicable acts & regulations.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT OF MATERIAL SUBSIDIARY

In accordance with Reg. 24 A of the Listing Regulations,
the Secretarial Audit Report of IMP Energy Limited
(Material Subsidiary) is attached as Annexure C-2 to this
Report.



61* ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023. Page 21

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY RE-  tomers, Employees, Suppliers, other business associ-
PORT: ates and various other stakeholders.

The Company was not in the Top 1,000 companies as per  For IMP Powers Limited
Market Capitalisation as on March 31, 2023, at both the Sd/-

Stock Exchanges, where it is listed namely - BSE Limited
and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. Accordingly,
the Company is not required to submit a Business Re-
sponsibility and Sustainability Report (which replaces the
earlier requirement of a Business Responsibility report) in

Mukesh Verma
Resolution Professional
IBBI Reg. no. IBBI/IPA-001/1P-P01665/2019-

view of Regulation 34 read with Regulation 3(2) of the ~ 2020/12522
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. Date: September 04, 2023

Place: Mumbai
MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

The provisions of Section 148(1) of the Act are applicable
to the Company. M/s. NNT & Co., Cost Accountant, had
been appointed to carry out the Cost Audit of the Compa-
ny for the FY ended March 31, 2023.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
ON BOARD AND GENERAL MEETINGS

During the Financial Year under review, your Company has
complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT
OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PRO-
HIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has formed a Committee and framed a Poli-
cy on “Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at
Work Place” and matters connected therewith or inci-
dental thereto covering all the aspects as contained under
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place
(Prohibition, Prevention and Redressal) Act, 2013. During
the year under review, no complaints were received pursu-
ant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors/RP places on record its sincere
appreciation for the dedicated services rendered by the
employees of the Company at all levels and the construc-
tive co-operation extended by them. Your Directors would
also like to express their grateful appreciation for the as-
sistance and support by all Shareholders, Government
Authorities, Auditors, Bankers, Financial Institutions, Cus-
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FORM AOC-1

IMP POWERS LIMITED.

ANNEXURE - A

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of
section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts)

Rules, 2014) Statement containing salient fea-
tures of the financial statement of subsidiar-
ies / associate companies / joint ventures as
on 31st March, 2023 Part “A”: Subsidiary

(Rs. In Lakhs)

ANNEXURE - B

Information on Conservation of Energy, Technolo-
gy Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings
and Outgo pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

For IMP Powers Limited

Sd/-

Mukesh Verma
Resolution Professional

IBBI Reg. no. IBBI/IPA-001/1P-
P01665/2019-2020/12522
Date: September 04, 2023
Place: Mumbai

Sr. No. Particulars Details Steps taken for conservation of Energy:
1 Name of the Subsidi- IMP Energy Limited
any . Use of energy efficient LED lighting and
Reporting Currency modernization in distribution system.
& Exchange rate as
5 on the last date of INR . Systematic studies of power consumption
the relevant financial to avoid unwanted energy losses.
year in the case of . Creating awareness among all employees
foreign subsidiary to conserve energy.
3 Share Capital 100
4 Reserves and Surplus 129.04
B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: N.A.
5 Total Assets 457.26
6 Total Liabilities 457.26
C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
7 Investments 0
8 Turnover / Total In- 0
come Details of Foreign Exchange Income and Outgo
9 Profit/(Loss) before (0.98) are as below
Taxation
— (Rs. In Lakhs)
10 Provision for Taxa- 0
tion PARTICULAR 2022-23 2021-22
1 Profit/(Loss) after (0.98) Foreign exchange Nil 6.88
Taxation earnings
12 Proposed Dividend 0 Foreign. exchange Nil 165.31
expenditure
77.47% held by IMP
13 % of Shareholdin Powers Ltd (Holdin ..
’ & ( & For IMP Powers Limited
Company)

Sd/-

Mukesh Verma

Resolution Professional

IBBI Reg. no. IBBI/IPA-001/1P-P01665/2019-
2020/12522

Date: : September 04, 2023

Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE - C-1
Form No. MR-3 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the financial year ended March 31, 2023
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remu-
neration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

IMP POWERS LIMITED

CIN: L31300DN1961PLC000232

Regd. Off: SURVEY NO. 263/3/2/2, SAYLI VILLAGE UMAR
KUIN ROAD SILVASSA (U. T. ) DADRA & NAGAR HAVELI SIL-
VASSA DN 396230 IN

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of
applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by M/s. IMP Powers Limited
(hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory complianc-
es and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information pro-
vided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the
explanations and clarifications given to us and the repre-
sentations made by the Management and considering the
relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and
Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due to
the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, we hereby report
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit peri-
od covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023,
generally complied with the statutory provisions listed here-
under and also that the Company has proper Board pro-
cesses and compliance mechanism in place to the extent,
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinaf-
ter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the Com-
pany for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 ac-
cording to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules
made thereunder and the applicable provisions of the Com-
panies Act, 1956;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956
(‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations
and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and
the rules and regulations made there under to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines pre-
scribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
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(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Reg-
ulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition
of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
C. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar

to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with

client.

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018.

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018.The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capi-
tal and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
(Not applicable to the Company during the reporting
period);

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee
Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not applicable to the Com-
pany during the reporting period);

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and
Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations,
2021 (Not applicable to the Company during the report-
ing period);

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting
of Equity Shares) Regulations. 2009 (Not applicable to
the Company during the reporting period);

i The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback
of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not applicable to the
Company during the reporting period).

(vi) Other laws applicable to the Company:

(a) Factories Act, 1948.
(b) Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses

of the following:

i Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Compa-
ny Secretaries of India; and

ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company
with BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India
Limited read with the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations. 2015.

(vii) | have relied on the representation made by the com-
pany and its officers for systems and mechanism formed by
the company for compliance under other applicable Acts, Laws
& Regulations to the Company. The Compliance of the provi-
sions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regula-
tions, standards is the responsibility of the management. My
examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test
basis.

During the period under review, the Company has complied
with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above except the following:

1. As per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as
per Regulation 6(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Com-
pany has not appointed Company Secretary during the
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Financial Year 2022-23.

2. The Company has not paid listing fees to stock exchanges
under Regulations 14 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

3. As per Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, DIR-12
has to be filed for appointment or Resignation of CFO. Mr.
Shanti Lal Surana resigned as the CFO of the Company
w.e.f. 04.07.2022. However, DIR-12 for the same is not
filed as on the date of issue of this Report.

4. As per Regulation 17 (b) and (c) of the SEBI (Listing Obliga-
tions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Board of Directors shall comprise of atleast one Women
Director and the Board shall comprise of not less than six
Directors. However, as on 31.03.2023, there was no Wom-
en Director on the Board and there were only four Directors
on the Board of the Company.

5. The Company has not submitted the Financial Statements
for the periods ended 30.06.2022 and 30.09.2022 to the
Stock Exchanges within the stipulated time frame as per
Regulation 30 and 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

6. There was a delay in submission of Investor Grievance Re-
port for the quarter ended 30.06.2022as per Regulation
13(3) to the Stock Exchanges by the Company.

7. There was a delay in submission of Related Party Transac-
tions for the half year ended 30.09.2022 as per Regulation
23(9) to the Stock Exchanges by the Company;

8. There was a delay in submission of Share Holding Pattern
for the quarter ended 30.06.2022, 30.09.2022 and
31.12.2022 as per Regulation 31(1)(b) to the Stock Ex-
changes by the Company;

9. The Company has not filed Form MGT-7 and AOC-4 for the
financial year ended 31.03.2022.

10. Website of the Company is not updated as per Regulation
46 of the SEBI LODR.

11. Company has not filed Form MSME-I for the half year ended
31.03.2023.

| further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is not
constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. For more details
refer point 4 above. The changes in the composition of Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were car-
ried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

During the FY 2022-23, due to the ongoing CIRP, the powers of the
Board remains suspended and accordingly, no meetings of the
Board of Directors or committee thereof were held. Further, the
duties and responsibilities of the Board were fulfilled by the Resolu-
tion Professional and all decisions were taken by the Resolution
Professional at its duly convened meeting. The intervening gap
between the meetings was within the prescribed period under the
Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and SEBI LODR Regulations.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in
the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with the applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

As informed, the Company has responded appropriately to notices
received from various statutory / regulatory authorities including
initiating actions for corrective measures, wherever found neces-
sary.

| further report that during the audit period there were no specific
events/actions having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in
pursuance of the above referred Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guide-
lines, Standards etc.

IMP POWERS LIMITED.

| further inform that the Company has been admitted under
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 pursuant to the Order
dated 29th March, 2022 of the Hon’ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench.

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is
annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report.

For Harsh Kothari & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries
s/d

Harsh Kothari

Proprietor

Membership No. 55111

CP No. 22951

UDIN: AO55111E000905136
Place: Mumbai

Date: September 01, 2023

Annexure A
To,
The Members,
IMP POWERS LIMITED
CIN: L31300DN1961PLC000232
Regd. Off: SURVEY NO. 263/3/2/2, SAYLI VILLAGE UMAR KUIN
ROAD SILVASSA (U. T. ) DADRA & NAGAR HAVELI SILVASSA DN
396230 IN

My report of even date is to be read along with the letter

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility
of management of the company. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

2. have followed the audit practices and processes as
were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial rec-
ords. The verification was done on test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. |
believe that the processes and practices, we followed
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. 3.1 have not verified the correctness and appropriate-
ness of financial records and books of accounts of the
company.

4., Wherever required, | have obtained the Management

Representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events, etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other
applicable laws, rules and regulations, standards is the
responsibility of the management. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as
to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with which the management has con-
ducted the affairs of the company.

For Harsh Kothari & Associates

Practising Company Secretaries
s/d

Harsh Kothari

Proprietor

Membership No. 55111

CP No. 22951

UDIN: A055111D002910975

Place: Mumbai

Date: September 01, 2023
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ANNEXURE - C-2
Form No. MR-3 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the financial year ended March 31, 2023
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remu-
neration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

IMP ENERGY LIMITED

CIN: U45209MH2012PLC226580

Regd. Off: 21/A, 2nd Floor, Plot 68, Film Centre, Pandit
Madan, Mohan Malviya Marg, Tardeo, Mumbai 400034

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance
of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by M/s. IMP Energy Limited
(hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory com-
pliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information pro-
vided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the
explanations and clarifications given to us and the repre-
sentations made by the Management and considering the
relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
and Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due
to the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, we hereby report
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31st March,
2023, generally complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms

and returns filed and other records made available to us

and maintained by the Company for the financial year
ended on March 31, 2023 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules
made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956
(‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and
Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the
rules and regulations made there under to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Invest-
ment and External Commercial Borrowings.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines pre-

scribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;
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b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
C. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of

Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018 and amendments from time to time; (Not applica-
ble to the Company during the audit period)

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 and The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations,
2021; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit
period)

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and
Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 and The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and List-
ing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021;
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar
to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018;

(vi) Other laws applicable to the Company:

a. Factories Act, 1948.
b. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Compa-
ny Secretaries of India.

(vii) 1 have relied on the representation made by the company
and its officers for systems and mechanism formed by the
company for compliance under other applicable Acts, Laws
& Regulations to the Company. The Compliance of the
provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the manage-
ment. My examination was limited to the verification of
procedure on test basis.

During the period under review, the Company has complied
with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above except the following;:

1. The Company has not obtained an ISIN to facilitate
Dematerialisation of shares to the existing sharehold-
ers. This is non-compliance of MCA Notification G.S.R.
853(E) dated 10.09.2018

2. The company has not filed form PAS-6 for the half year
ended 30.09.2022 and 31.03.2023.

3. The Company has not yet filed Form AOC-4, Form ADT-1
and Form MGT-7 with ROC for FY ended 31.03.2022.

| further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is
constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There was no
change in the composition of Board of Directors during the
period under review.

| further report that the Company is a Subsidiary of IMP Powers
Limited (Holding Company). Vide the order dated 29.03.2022
of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad
Bench, Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP') has
been Initiated against Holding Company in accordance with the
provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, ("the
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Code") and related rules and regulations issued thereunder with
effect from 29th March, 2022.

Adequate notice was given to all Directors to schedule the Board
meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent gener-
ally seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarification on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

As per the minutes of the meeting duly recorded and signed by
the Chairman, the decisions of the Board were carried through
with requisite majority and no dissenting views have been record-
ed.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in
the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with the applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period there were no specific
events/actions having a major bearing on the Company's affairs
in pursuance of the above referred Laws, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards etc.

| further report that during the audit period no specific events
occurred which had bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursu-
ance of the above referred laws, rules regulations, guidelines,
standards etc.

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is an-
nexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report.

For Harsh Kothari & Associates
Practising Company Secretaries

Harsh Kothari

Proprietor

Membership No. 55111

CP No. 22951

UDIN: AO55111E000905741

Place: Mumbai
Date: September 01, 2023

Annexure A

To,

The Members,

IMP ENERGY LIMITED

CIN: U45209MH2012PLC226580

Regd. Off: 21/A, 2nd Floor, Plot 68, Film Centre, Pandit
Madan, Mohan Malviya Marg, Tardeo, Mumbai 400034

My report of even date is to be read along with the letter

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of
management of the company. My responsibility is to ex-
press an opinion on these secretarial records based on
our audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were
appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of
financial records and books of accounts of the company.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management
Representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events, etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other
applicable laws, rules and regulations, standards is the
responsibility of the management. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to
the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the company.

For Harsh Kothari & Associates
Practising Company Secretaries

Harsh Kothari

Proprietor

Membership No. 55111

CP No. 22951

UDIN: AO55111E000905741

Place: Mumbai
Date: September 01, 2023



CORPORATE
GOlVVERNANCE
REPORT

The Resolution Professional present the Com-
pany’s Report on Corporate Governance for the
year ended 31st March, 2023, in terms of Regu-
lation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to
time (“Listing Regulations”).

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOV-
ERNANCE

Your Company’s philosophy on Corporate Gov-
ernance envisages attainment of the highest
level of integrity, fairness, transparency and
accountability in all the facets of its functioning
and in its interactions with shareholders, em-
ployees, government(s), regulatory body (ies)
and the community at large. The Company reit-
erates its commitment to adhere to the highest
standards of Corporate Governance. The Com-
pany recognizes that good Corporate Govern-
ance is a continuing exercise and is committed
to pursue the highest standard of Governance
in the overall interest of the stakeholders.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A. Composition of the Board & other relevant
details

The Company believes that an active, well -
informed and Independent Board is vital to
achieve the apex standard of Corporate Govern-
ance. The Board is not constituted with appro-
priate combination of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors & Independent Directors as
on 31st March, 2023 as per prevailing regula-
tory requirements. As on 31st March, 2023, the
Board of Directors of the Company comprises
of 4 (Four) Directors out of which 2 (Two) are
Executive, 2 (Two) Non - Executive Independent
Directors as under:
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Name of Cate- | No. of No. of No. of | Attend-
Director & | gory Direc- | Committee | Board | ance at
DIN torships| member- Meet- | last
(incl. | ships in all ings AGM***
IMP Compa- attend-
Powers | nies (incl. ed***
Limited)| IMP Pow-
* ers Lim-
ited)**
Chair- | Me
man | mb
er
Shri Ajay R. | Pro- 1 0 1 NA NA
Dhoot moter
DIN: /
00210424 | Exec-
utive/
Vice-
Chair-
man
&
Whol
e-time
Direc-
Shri Aditya | Pro- 1 0 1 NA NA
R. Dhoot moter /
DIN: Execu-
00057224 tive/
Man-
aging
Direc-
tor
Shri Ramdas| Non — 1 2 2 NA NA
T. RajGuroo | Execu-
DIN: tive /
00001424 Inde-
pende
nt Di-
rector
Shri Praveen| Non — 2 0 1 NA NA
Saxena Execu-
DIN: tive /
03199264 Inde-
pende
nt Di-
rector
Notes:

* Excludes Directorship in Foreign Companies, Private Compa-
nies and Companies governed by Section 8 of the Companies

Act, 2013.

** Chairmanship/membership of Committee includes Audit Com-
mittee & Stakeholders Relationship Committee in Indian Public
Limited Companies including IMP Powers Limited [Committee
Membership(s) & Chairmanship(s) are counted separately.]

*** During the year under review, the Company was under CIRP
due to which powers of the Board of Directors stand suspended.
Accordingly, no Board Meetings were held during the year under
review and the Directors did not attend the AGM held on February

02, 2023.
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The names of Listed Companies (other than IMP Pow-
ers Limited) in which the Directors holds Directorships
as on 31° March, 2023 are as under:

Name | Name of the
of the | Company
Direc-
tor
Shri Mangalam Non — Executive
Pravee | Drugs & Organ- | Independent

n ics Limited Director

Saxena

Category of
Directorship

b. Board Meetings

During the year under review, due to the ongoing
CIRP, the powers of the Board remains suspended
and accordingly, no meeting of the Board of Directors
or committees thereof were held. Further, the duties
and responsibilities of the Board were fulfilled by the
Resolution Professional and all decisions were taken
by the Resolution Professional at its duly convened
meeting. The intervening gap between the meetings
was within the prescribed period under the Compa-
nies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and SEBI LODR Regulations.

c. Familiarization Programme for Independent Direc-
tors

The Company has in place a system to familiarize the
Independent Directors with the organization, its busi-
ness and ongoing events. Web link giving the details
of such familiarization programmes imparted to the
Independent Directors is www.imp-powers.com.

d. Chart setting out the skills / expertise / competen-
cies of the Board of Directors

The relevant core skills / expertise / competencies of
the Board as required in the context of business to
function effectively are tabulated below—

IMP POWERS LIMITED.

Sr. | List of Core Availability of the Core
No. | skills / expertise / skills / expertise /
competencies competencies as on 31%
March, 2023
1. | Leadership / Strat- v
egy
2. | Management of v
Business Opera-
tions
3. | Finance & Account- v
ing
4. | Regulatory & Gov- v
ernance
5. | Legal v

e. Confirmation from the Board of Directors

Based on the declarations received from Independent
Directors of the Company, it can be confirmed that the
Independent Directors of the Company fulfill the condi-
tions specified in Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regu-
lations and are independent of the management.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has constituted the following committees:

1. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to monitor
and provide effective supervision of the management’'s
financial reporting process with a view to ensure accurate,
timely and proper disclosure and transparency, integrity and
quality  of financial reporting. The composition and terms
of reference of Audit Committee meet with the requirement
of Section 177 of the Act and Regulation 18 of Listing Regu-
lations.

As on 31% March, 2023, the Audit Committee comprised of 3
(Three) members with majority being Independent Directors.
The members of Audit Committee have wide exposure and
knowledge in areas of finance and accounting. The Company
Secretary acts as a Secretary to the Committee.

a. Terms of Reference

In accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (as amended from time to time) and
Part C of Schedule Il of SEBI LODR Regulations, the terms of
reference of the Committee are briefly described below:

i overseeing financial reporting process, reviewing


http://www.imp-powers.com

61* ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023.

periodic financial statements, financial results and audi-
tor’'s report thereon;

ii. review and monitoring the auditor’s independ-
ence and performance & effectiveness of audit process
and discussions with Statutory, Internal and Cost Audi-
tors;

iii. approval or any subsequent modification of
transactions of the Company with related parties;

iv. evaluation of internal financial controls;

V. management discussion and analysis of financial
condition and results of operations;

In addition, the powers and role of the Audit Committee
are as laid down under Part C of Schedule Il of SEBI LODR
Regulations and Section 177 of the Act.

b. No. of Meetings

As the Company was under CIRP during the year under
review, no meetings of the Audit Committee of Board of
Directors were held.

¢. Composition and Attendance

Details of composition and attendance at the aforesaid
meetings were as follows:

Sr. | Name of Member | Category
No.

1. Shri Ramdas T.
RajGuroo (C)

Non-Executive / Independent

2. Shri Aditya R. Executive
Dhoot

3. Shri Praveen Non-Executive / Independent
Saxena
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As on 31st March, 2023, the Nomination and Remunera-
tion Committee comprised of three (3) members with ma-
jority being Independent Directors. The composition of the
Committee is in compliance with the requirement of Sec-
tion 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regula-
tions.

a. Terms of Reference

The broad terms of reference of the Nomination and Remu-
neration Committee inter- alia are:

i to formulate the criteria for determining qualifica-
tions, competencies, positive attributes and independence
for appointment of a Director (Executive and Non-
Executive) and recommend to the Board, policy relating to
the remuneration of the Directors, KMP and other employ-
ees;

ii. to formulate the criteria for evaluation of all the
Directors on the Board,;

iii. to devise a policy on Board diversity;

iv. to identify persons who are qualified to become
Directors and who may be appointed in senior manage-
ment in accordance with the criteria laid down and recom-
mend to the board their appointment and removal and

V. to lay out remuneration principles for employees
linked to their effort, performance and achievement relat-
ing to the Company’s goals.

b. No. of Meetings

As the Company was under CIRP during the year under
review, no meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of Board of Directors were held.

¢ Composition and Attendance

Details of composition and attendance at the aforesaid
meetings were as follows

Sr. | Name of Member Category
No.
1. Shri Ramdas T. RajGuroo (C) | Non-Executive /
Independent
Shri Aditya R Dhoot Executive
3. Shri Praveen Saxena Non-Executive /
Independent
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d. Performance Evaluation Criteria

As the Company was under CIRP during the FY 2022-23,
no formal annual evaluation has been done for the direc-
tors performance and that of the committees and individ-
ual directors as required under the provisions of Section
134 read with Rule 8(4) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014

Details of Remuneration to all Directors

. No Remuneration was paid to the Directors
during the year under review.

. Criteria for making payments to Non - Execu-
tive Directors is given in the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy and the same is placed
on the website of the Company at
www.imppowers.com .

. None of the Non-Executive Directors holds
any shares or convertible instruments in the
Company as on 31st March, 2023 except
773 shares held by Shri Aditya Dhoot and
2000 shares held by Shri Ramdas T.
RajGuroo.

3.STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been con-
stituted to monitor and review investors’ grievances which
comprises of four (4) members.

a. Terms of Reference

Brief Terms of Reference of the Stakeholders’ Relation-

ship Committee inter alia includes:

i. reviewing status of approval of transfer/
transmission of shares, issue of duplicate share
certificates and

ii. considers and resolves grievances of the Security
Holders of the Company and suggests improve-
ments to investor relations initiatives undertaken at
the Company.

b. Composition and Attendance

Details of composition and attendance at the aforesaid
meetings were as follows:

Sr. | Name of Member Category
No.

IMP POWERS LIMITED.

c. Shareholders’ Complaints

During the F.Y. 2022-23, no complaints have been re-
ceived from Shareholders of the Company

4. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE

The CSR Committee comprises of three (3) members. The
constitution of the Committee meets the requirement of
Section 135 of the Act. Based on the recommendation of
CSR Committee, the Company has adopted CSR policy
which is displayed on the website of the Company at
Www.imp-powers.com.

a. Terms of Reference

The brief terms of reference of the CSR Committee are
as under-

i to formulate and recommend to the Board, a
CSR Policy which shall indicate the activities to
be undertaken by the Company as specified in
Schedule VIl of the Act;

ii. to recommend the amount of expenditure to be
incurred on the activities referred to in clause

(i) and
iii. to monitor the CSR Policy of the Company from
time to time.
Sr. | Name of Member Category
No.
. Shri Ajay R. Dhoot (C) Executive
2. Shri Aditya R. Dhoot Executive
3. | Shri Ramdas T. RajGuroo Non-Executive / Inde-
(©) pendent

1. Shri Ramdas T.

Non-Executive / Inde-

RajGuroo (C) pendent
2. Shri Ajay R. Dhoot Executive
3. Shri Aditya R. Dhoot | Executive

b. Composition and Attendance

Details of composition and attendance at the aforesaid
meetings were as follows:

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
Details of Last three Annual General Meetings are as un-
der:
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During the year under review, no resolutions were passed through
Postal Ballot.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

1.

Quarterly and the Annual financial results are published in
the Financial Express (English) and Financial Express
(Gujarati). These results and official news releases are also
available on the website of the Company viz. www.imp-
powers.com.

No presentation to any Institutional Investors or Analysts has
been made during the Financial Year ended 31st March,
2023.

All data required to be filed electronically or otherwise pursu-
ant to the SEBI LODR Regulations with the Stock Exchanges,
are being regularly filed with the Stock Exchanges, namely,
National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(www.nseindia.com) through NSE Electronic Application Pro-
cessing System (NEAPS) and BSE Limited
(www.bseindia.com) through BSE Listing Center and are
available on their websites.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
i. Day, Date, Time & Venue of 61st Annual General Meeting:

Day Date Time Venue

Satur- | 30" 11:00 A.M. | The Company is conducting

day Sep- AGM through VC / OAVM pur-
tember, suant to the MCA /SEBI Circu-
2023 lars, hence there is no require-

ment to have a venue for the
AGM. For details please refer
to the Notice of AGM separate-
ly provided in the Annual Re-
port.

Day, Date & Time Venue Special Resolutions ii.Financial Year:
S N passed for - The Financial Year is from 1st April to 31st March.
urvey No. NIL
Thursday, L
Y 263/3/2/2, iii. Dividend Payment date:
31st December 2020 |Village Sayli, Not applicable as the Board of Directors has not declared
at 3 p.m. Umar Kuin Final Dividend for the F.Y. 2022-23.
. Road, Silvassa L
Through Video Confer- 396 230 Iv.Listing on Stock Exchange:
encing / Other Audio - ' The Company has not paid Annual Listing Fees to the Stock Ex-
Visual Dadra & Na- changes for the F.Y. 2022 - 23 and 2023-24 and requested the
ISuals means sar Haveli BSE & NSE for granting time for payment of Listing Fees due to
S No. limited resources on account of CIRP.
Thursday, urvey Yo NIL
263/3/2/2, — -
30t September Village Sayli BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of
2021 at 2 p.m. Umar Kuin India Limited
_ Road, Silvassa Phiroze Jeejeebhoy | “Exchange Plaza”, Bandra
Thrgugh Video Confer- - 396 230, Towers, Kurla Complex,
e!wcmg/ Other Audio Dadra & Na- Dalal Street, Mumbai | Bandra (East), Mumbai — 400
Visuals means sar Haveli — 400 001, 051,
Thursday Survey No. NIL Maharashtra Maharashtra
' 263/3/2/2, -
: ) Scrip Code — 517571 | NSE SYMBOL - INDLMETER
February 02, 2023 at |Village Sayli, P
2 p.m. Umar Kuin Scrip ID -
h h Video Conf Road, Silvassa INDLMETER
rgug OI heo Aogler— _ 396 230,
emmg/ ther Audio Dadra & Na- . . . . . .
Visuals means ) Market Price Data (high and low in each month in last financial
gar Haveli year)

Month BSE BSE NSE | NSE | SENS| SENSEX

EX
High Low High |Low |High |Low
(Rs.) |(Rs.) (Rs.) |(Rs.) |(Rs.) |(Rs.)

April, 19.09 12.34 19.20 11.80 [60845.1 | 56009.07

2022 0

May, 14.49 11.50 14.60 1145 |57184.2 | 52632.48

2022 1

June, | 1270 10.70 12.60 10.55 |56432.6 | 50921.22

2022 5

July, 11.96 9.57 11.85 9.50 |57619.2 | 52094.25

2022 7

August, | 985 7.41 9.80 7.25 |60411.2 | 57367.47

2022 0

Septem-| 9.17 6.90 8.70 6.90 160676.1 | 56147.23

ber, 2022 2

October,| 824 6.76 8.25 6.60 160786.7 | 56683.40

2022 0

Novem-| 7.80 6.76 7.80 6.80 163303.0 | 60425.47

ber, 2022 1

Decem-| 7.80 6.41 7.50 6.45 163583.0 | 59754.10

ber, 2022 7

January,| 7.77 6.00 7.80 6.20 161343.9 | 58699.20

2023 6

Febru- | 6.78 4.75 6.65 4.70 161682.2 | 58795.97

ary, 2023 5

March, | 5.10 2.95 5.00 2.95 |60498.4 | 57084.91

2023 8
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vi.The Company Website: www.imp-powers.com

vii.Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:
M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited
C-101, 247 Park, L. B. S. Marg,
Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400 083,
Maharashtra
Tel. No. 022 - 4918 6270
Fax No. 022 - 4918 6060

Email ID: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in Website:
www.linkintime.co.in

The shareholders are requested to address all their com-
munications/ suggestions/grievances to the Company’s
RTA at the above address.

viii.Share Transfer System:

The Board of Directors of the Company, in order to
expedite the process, has delegated the power of
approving transfer, transmission etc. of the securi-
ties of the Company to the Registrar & Transfer
Agents. Securities lodged for transfer, transmission,
etc. are normally processed within the stipulated
time as specified under the Listing Regulations and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. The Company has duly obtained certificates
on half yearly basis from the Practicing Company
Secretary, certifying due compliance with the formal-
ities of share transfer as required under clause
(c) and Regulation 40(9) of the Listing Regulations
and submitted a copy of the certificate to the Stock
Exchanges where the securities of the Company are
listed.

ix..Shareholding as on 31st March 2023:

Category No. of %
Shares

Promoter & Promot-| 14,97,207 17.34
er Group

Bodies Corporate 4,80,841 5.56
Hindu Undivided 3,39,888 3.94
Family

Public 62,90,194 72.83
Others 28,433 0.33
TOTAL 86,36,563 100%

x.Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March 2023:

IMP POWERS LIMITED.

Particulars Shareholders
Number %
Less than 500 7503 79.02
501 - 1000 882 9.29
1001 — 2000 500 5.27
2001 - 3000 197 2.07
3001 — 4000 92 0.97
4001 - 5000 9 0.96
5001 — 10000 134 1.41
Above 10000 96 1.01
TOTAL 9495 100.00

xi. Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity:

The Company has arrangement with National Securities
Depositories Limited (‘NSDL’) as well as Central Deposito-
ry Services (India) Limited (‘CDSL’) for dematerialisation
of shares with INEO65B0101.3.

As on 31st March, 2023, 99.57% of the equity shares are
held in dematerialized mode.

xii. During the year under review, the Company has not is-
sued any GDSs / ADRs.

xiii.Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedg-
ing activities: Not Applicable.

Xiv.Plant Locations:

Survey No. 263/3/2/2, Village Sayli, Umar Kuin Road, Sil-
vassa - 396 230, Dadra & Nagar Haveli.

xv.Address for correspondence:

Regd. Office: Survey No. 263/3/2/2, Village Sayli,
Umar Kuin Road, Silvassa - 396 230, Dadra & Nagar
Haveli.Corp. Office: Film Centre, 2nd Floor, Unit No.
21A, 68, Tardeo Road, Mumbai 400034.

xvi.Credit Ratings:

On the basis of operational and financial performance
of the Company, CARE Ratings Limited has given
“CARE D” Rating to your Company. The Managing Di-
rector himself guides and monitors this exercise.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

i. There have been no materially significant Related Par-
ty Transactions that may have potential conflict with
the interests of the Company at large. Transactions
with related party set out in Notes to Accounts, form-
ing part of the Annual Report.

ii. The Company has complied with the requirements of
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Stock Exchanges, SEBI and other statutory authori-
ties on all the matters related to capital markets
during the last three years. No penalties or strictures
have been imposed on the Company by the said
authorities relating to the above.

Pursuant to Section 177(9) and (10) of the Act and
Regulation 22 of Listing Regulations, the Company
has a Whistle- Blower Policy and vigil mechanism for
Directors and employees to report genuine concerns
regarding unethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the Company‘s Code of Conduct
and Ethics policy. The said mechanism also provides
for adequate safeguards against victimization of
persons who use such mechanism and makes provi-
sion for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases. We
affirm that no employee of the Company has been
denied access to the Audit Committee pertaining to
Whistle Blower Policy. The said Policy has been host-
ed on the website of the Company and can be ac-
cessed through weblink at www.imp-powers.com.

iv. The Company has complied with all the mandatory
requirements of the Company Law, Securities Law &
other applicable laws. The status of Compliance with
the non-mandatory requirements is as follows -

Sr. | Particulars Remarks
No.
1. Non-Executive Shri Ramdas T. Rajguroo (Non —
Chairman’s Office | Executive Independent Director) is
the Chairman of the Company.
2. | Shareholder’s As the quarterly and half yearly
Rights financial performance are pub-
lished in the newspapers and
are also posted on the Compa-
ny’s website, the same are not
being sent to the shareholders.
3. | Audit Qualifica- Please refer the Auditors report
tions forming part of this Annual Re-
port for further information re-
4. Separate posts of | Shri Ramdas T. Rajguroo (Non

Chairman and

— Executive Independent Direc-

CEO tor) is the Chairman of the Com-
pany. However, no person is
designated as CEO in the Com-

v. As on 31st March, 2023, the Company does not

Vi.

Vii.

have any material subsidiary. However, the Compa-
ny’s policy on “material subsidiary” and policy on
dealing with related party transactions have been
placed on the Company’s website and can be ac-
cessed through weblink at www.imp-powers.com.

Details of Utilization of funds raised through prefer-
ential allotment

During the year under review, no funds were raised
through preferential allotment.

During the year under review, due to the ongoing

viii.

Xi.
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CIRP process, no Committee meetings were held and as
such, the question for accepting recommendations of Com-
mittee(s) does not arise.

During the year under review, Rs. 4,25,000/- (Rupees Four
Lakhs Twenty Five Thousands only) was paid to Statutory
Auditors as Audit Fees.

The Company has constituted an Internal Complaint Commit-
tee (ICC) pursuant to the provisions of Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 for prevention, prohibition and redressal of com-
plaints/grievances on the sexual harassment of women at
work places. During the year under review, there were no
cases filed pursuant to the above Act and accordingly, there
was no meeting convened and held by ICC.

The Company has complied with the requirements as men-
tioned in Schedule V, Para C, sub-paras (2) to (10) of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has complied with all the requirements as
specified in the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-
tions, 2015 as applicable to the Company.

xii. Prevention of Insider Trading: The Company has formulated a

Code of Fair Disclosure (Including Determination of Legiti-
mate Purpose), Internal Procedures and Conduct for Regulat-
ing, Monitoring and Reporting of Trading by Designated Per-
son(s) (‘the Code’) in accordance with provisions of SEBI
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amend-
ed, with a view to regulate trading in securities by the Direc-
tors and Designated Persons as identified therein. The Com-
pany Secretary acts as the Compliance Officer in terms of the
Code.

xiii. CEQ & CFO Certification: Resolution Professional has issued a

certificate pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regula-
tions read with Schedule Il, Part B thereof certifying that the
financial statements do not contain any untrue statement
and these statements represent a true and fair view of the
Company’s affairs.

xiv. Code of Conduct: The Board has laid down a code of conduct

for all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of
the Company and is also available at the website of the Com-
pany viz. www.imppowers.com

All Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have
affirmed compliance with the code for the financial year end-
ed March 31, 2023. A declaration to this effect signed by the
Manager forms a part of this report.
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause
(10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-
ments) Regulations, 2015]

To,

The Members,

IMP Powers Limited,

Survey No. 263/3/2/2, Village Sayli,
Umar Kuin Road, Silvassa - 396230,
Dadra & Nagar Haveli (U.T.)

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, re-
turns and disclosures received from the Directors of IMP Pow-
ers Limited having Corporate Identity Number (CIN):
L31300DN1961PLC0O00232 and having its Registered Office
at Survey No. 263/3/2/2, Village Sayli, Umerkuin Road, Sil-
vassa - 396230, Dadra & Nagar Haveli (U.T.) (hereinafter re-
ferred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Compa-
ny for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub Clause 10(i)
of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the verifications [including Directors Identification Number
(DIN) status at the portal of Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)
i.e., www.mca.gov.in] as considered necessary and explana-
tions furnished to us by the Company & its Officers, we hereby
certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company
as stated below for Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2023,
have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Directors of Companies by Securities and Ex-
change Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such
other Statutory Authority.

Sr. | Name of Director DIN

No.

1. Shri Ajay R. Dhoot 00210424

2. Shri Aaditya R. Dhoot 00057224

3. | Shri Ramdas T. 00001424
RajGuroo

4. Shri Praveen Saxena 03199264

Ensuring the eligibility of / for the appointment / continuity of every
Director on the Board is the responsibility of the Management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based
on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Com-
pany.

For Harsh Kothari & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Harsh Kothari

Proprietor

Membership No. 55111

CP No. 22951

UDIN: A0O55111E000905169
Place: Mumbai

Date: September 01, 2023

IMP POWERS LIMITED.

Compliances with Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

All the Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed Com-
pliances of the Code of conduct laid down by the Board of Directors in terms
of Regulation 17(5) (a) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Require-
ments) Regulations, 2015.

For IMP Powers Limited

Sd/-

Mukesh Verma

Resolution Professional

IBBI Reg. no. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P01665/2019-2020/12522

Date: 04th September, 2023
Place: Mumbai

Independent Auditor's Report on compliance with the conditions of Corpo-
rate Governance as per provisions of Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-
tions, 2015

The Members of IMP Powers Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
IMP Powers Limited (hereinafter the “Company”), for the year ended on
March 31, 2023, as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of
regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time (“Listing Regulations”)
pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the Company with Stock Exchanges.

Management’s Responsibility

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under
the listing regulations is the responsibility of the Company‘s Management
including the preparation and maintenance of all the relevant records and
documents. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance
with the conditions of Corporate Governance stipulated in the Listing Regula-
tions.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion
on the financial statements of the Company.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, it is our responsibil-
ity to provide a reasonable assurance whether the Company has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Listing Regula-
tions for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

We conducted our examination of the above corporate governance compli-
ance by the Company in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or
Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised 2016) and Guidance Note on
Certification of Corporate Governance both issued by the Institute of the
Chartered Accountants of India (the“ICAI”), in so far as applicable for the
purpose of this certificate. The Guidance Note requires that we comply with
the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard
on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and
Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Relat-
ed Services Engagements.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks associated incompliance of the Corporate Govern-
ance Report with the applicable criteria. The procedures include but not
limited to verification of secretarial records and financial information of the
Company and obtained necessary representations and declarations from
directors including independent directors of the Company.

The procedures also include examining evidence supporting the particulars
in the Corporate Governance Report on a test basis. Further, our scope of
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work under this report did not involve us performing audit tests for the
purposes of expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any
of the financial information or the financial statements of the Compa-
ny taken as a whole.

Modified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
abovementioned Listing Regulations except as stated below.

There was a delay in approval and submission of Audited Financial
Statements to the Stock Exchanges for the financial year ended
31.03.2023 as stipulated under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The company has not filed form MSME-lI for Half year ended
31.03.2023.

The Company has not filed Form DIR-12 with respect to resignation of
Mr. Shanti Lal Surana as CFO of the Company.

The composition of Board of Directors is not as per Regulation 17(b)
and (c) of Listing Regulations.

There has been a delay by the Company in submission of following
information to the Stock Exchanges as per Listing Regulations:

a. financial results for the quarter ended 30.06.2022 and
30.09.2022.

b. Investor Grievance Report for the quarter ended 30.06.2022.

¢. Share Holding Pattern for the quarter ended 30.06.2022,
30.09.2022 and 31.12.2022.

d. Related Party Transactions for the half year ended 30.09.2022.

As per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation
6(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Company has not appointed Company Secre-
tary and Compliance Officer during the Financial year ended March
31, 2023.

The Company has not paid listing fees to stock exchanges under Regu-
lations 14 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-
ments) Regulations, 2015.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the fu-
ture viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restriction on Use

Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Compa-
ny nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

This report is addressed to and provided to the members of the Com-
pany solely for the purpose of enabling it to comply with its obligations
under the Listing Regulations with reference to compliance with the
relevant regulations of Corporate Governance and should not be used
by any other person or for any other purpose.

Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of
care or for any other purpose or to any other party to whom it is shown
or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.
We have no responsibility to update this report for events and circum-
stances occurring after the date of this report.

For SHYAM GUPTA & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 007309C

CA Nirav Saiya

Partner

Membership No. 179919

Date: 30-05-2023

Place: Mumbai

UDIN: 23179919BGYUMH9799
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MANAGEMENT
DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSLS

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Company Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is a mechanism by which the values,
policies and procedures of the organisation are inculcated
and manifested. The essence of Corporate Governance lies in
promoting and maintaining integrity and transparency in deal-
ings by the Promoters.

Future Outlook

Pursuant to the Order dated 29th March, 2022 of the Hon’ble
National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench, Corpo-
rate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP') has been Initiated
against the Company in accordance with the provisions of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, ("the Code") and
related rules and regulations issued thereunder with effect
from 29th March, 2022 (CIRP Commencement Date). Pursu-
ant to Section 17 of the Code, the powers of Board of Direc-
tors of the Company stand suspended effective from the CIRP
commencement date and such powers along with the man-
agement of affairs of the company are vested with the Reso-
lution Professional ("RP") viz Mr. Mukesh Verma bearing IP
Registration Number IBBI Reg. no. IBBI/IPA-O01/IP-
P01665/2019-2020/12522.

The Company is under CIRP, adversely impacting the order
book. After completion of the existing order, the Company is
trusting on repairs, which is a remuneration activity. Currently,
the Company has limited enquiries as regards fresh manufac-
turing. The Company has been working to shift its customers
profile with entire focus on business from Non-utility custom-
ers as compared to business from govt. customers.

Intermittent STOP-START-STOP flipping of business operations
lead to lot of uncertainty, impacting our liquidity with cascad-
ing effect. In such scenario, the Company has adopted a cau-
tious approach of Survive-Stabilise-Sustain-Grow.

Financial & Operational Performance

Concerns (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

Revenue from 2839.61 6673.99
Operations
Profit before Tax (5195.95) (19017.02)
(PBT)
Profit after Tax (5195.95) (22291.05)
(PAT)

Concerns

Committee of creditors is looking has not approved the reso-
lution plan(s) received in the matter. Accordingly, the Resolu-
tion Professional has filed an application with the Hon’ble

IMP POWERS LIMITED.

NCLT under Section 33(1) of IBC and the decision of Hon‘ble
NCLT will have binding effect on all stakeholders.

Overall there is industrial demand slackening, constraints of
banking and financial support, delay in collection of Receivables
from the government owned PSUs, etc. The ongoing CIRP has
affected the financial position of the Company.

Internal Control Systems

During the year under review, your Company’s internal controls
systems are commensurate with the nature and size of its busi-
ness operations. Adequate internal controls, systems and
checks are in place and the management exercises financial
controls on the operations through a well - defined processes.

Human Resources

The Company continues its focus on development of human
resources. The relations of the management with employees
during the year continued to be cordial. Learning and develop-
ment has been strengthened to bring value addition in the em-
ployee and to enhance team building leading towards success.
The Company focuses on providing the employees, employee -
friendly environment and culture and career growth opportuni-
ties. As the global pandemic of Chinese Corona has taken its toll
on the Company’s current performance, the Company, with a
view to survive during such difficult times, has initiated various
cost & manpower rationalisation measures. The workers have
not been receptive to these cost cutting measures leading to
industrial invest in the plant. The workers have been agitating to
increase in salaries despite very low levels of activites, resorting
to stick Strike, Dharna etc.

Cautionary Statement

The management believes the above to be true to the best of its
knowledge at the time of preparation of this report. However,
these statements are subject to certain future events and uncer-
tainties, which could cause actual results to differ materially
from those, which may be indicated in such statements.
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Standalone Financials

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of IMP Powers Limited,

Report on the audit of Standalone Financial Results
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of IMP
Powers Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance
sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the statement of Profit
and Loss, (statement of changes in equity) and statement of
cash flows for the year ended, and notes to the financial
statements as per IND AS, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accord-
ing to the explanations given to us, except for the possible
effects of the matter described in the basis for Qualified Opin-
ion paragraph, the aforesaid standalone IND AS financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformi-
ty with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023,
Profit and Loss, (changes in equity) and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis of Qualified Opinion
Finance Cost

We draw attention to note no. 47 of the standalone financial
statement of the Company, that it has not provided finance
cost related with interest expenses for the year ended on
March 31, 2023 as the account of the Company has been
reclassified as Non-Performing Assets (NPA) by all lenders on
financial facilities availed from them. Due to non-provision of
the interest expenses, Loss for the year ended on March 31,
2023 is understated. Amount is not determinable.

Material Uncertainty related to Going Concern

The company has accumulated losses and its net worth has
been eroded. The company has incurred net loss during the
current year and in the earlier year(s), the company’s current
liabilities exceed its current assets and the company has a
high debt-equity ratio as at 31st March, 2023, earnings per
share is negative.

In our opinion, based on the above, the company does not
appear to be a going concern. The status of the Company
being going concern and impact arising therefrom as such
cannot be commented upon by us.

However, the standalone financials statements are prepared
on the going concern assumption.

Tax related balances
The Company is in the process of reconciling direct/indirect

tax related balances as per books of account and as per tax
records.

Other current assets

It mainly includes advances to vendors, balances with government
authorities and other recoverable. In the absence of confirmations
from such parties, we are unable to comment on it including its recov-
erable value etc. Bank Guarantees amounting Rs.39.15 Crores issued
to the customers are invoked by them during the year ended on March
31, 2023. The entire amount is retained as receivable based on the
RP/management assessment of these amount.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

To confirm the balances of the Company, held as on March 31, 2023
from the records of the Banks we had only 2 bank statements of bal-
ances held as on that date, no other bank’s statements were provid-
ed. As there was no transaction during the year in those remaining
banks of which bank statements not provided, we have to rely on the
audited opening balances carried forward from previous year for the
reconciliation with of books of account of the Company.

Borrowings:

The Company has been categorised as Non-Performing Asset by the
lender banks and majority of the Lender Banks stopped debiting inter-
est on their outstanding debts. Accordingly, the Company had not
recognised interest expense on the borrowings. Lender Banks. As per
the IBC, the RP has received, collated, verified the claims submitted
by the creditors of the Company till May 01, 2023. The RP received
claims amounting to Rs. 440.91 crores from Financial Creditors
(including Rs. 42.21 crores from unsecured financial creditors) and
after verification admitted a sum of Rs. 408.24 crores (including Rs.
37.10 crores from unsecured financial creditors). Further, RP has re-
ceived claims from the various classes of operational/ other creditors
totalling to Rs.173.61 crores out of which Rs. 86.80 crores been ad-
mitted against the company as per the provisions of IBC 2016. Pend-
ing reconciliation of the claims admitted with the books of accounts,
the impact of such claims, if any, that may arise has not been consid-
ered in the preparation of the aforesaid financial results as on March
31, 2023.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor ‘s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial State-
ments section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Char-
tered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provi-
sions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the-
se requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 41 of the standalone Ind AS financial state-
ments, which states that Powers of the Board of directors have been
suspended on account of ongoing corporate insolvency resolution
process. These financial statements are signed by the suspended
directors and thereafter taken on record by the Resolution Profession-
al (RP) CIRP has commenced from March 29, 2022
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We draw attention to Note 42 of the standalone Ind AS finan-
cial statements, that one of the Operational Trade creditors
filed an application under Section 9 of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code (“IBC"), 2016 read with Rule 6 of the Insol-
vency and Bankruptcy (Application to Adjudicating Authority)
Rules, 2016 before the Hon'ble Adjudicating Authority, i.e.
National Company Law Tribunal, at Ahmedabad (‘Hon'ble
NCLT Ahmedabad') for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Reso-
lution Process ('CIRP') for the Corporate Debtor under the
provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016. The
said Application has been admitted by the Hon’ble NCLT Ah-
medabad vide its order dated 29 March 2022 (“Order”) and
the CIRP has commenced from the date of the order. The
Hon'ble NCLT Ahmedabad vide its order dated 29 March
2022 ('CIRP Commencement Order') inter alia appointed,
Interim Resolution Professional ("IRP") of the Corporate Debt-
or to conduct the CIRP and to exercise all powers and subject
and carry out all duties as envisaged under the pro-visions of
the IBC.

Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables and Loans
and advances are subject to confirmations and reconcili-
ations.

We draw attention to Note no. 57 that:

i) During the quarter ended March 2022, the Company has
written down the customised cost of Raw Material inventories
Rs.12.16 Crores in work in progress on account of cancella-
tion of orders by the customers, at net realisable value (NRV)
and which has been subsequently utilised at NRV in the man-
ufacturing of other finished goods.

ii) The Company had certain outstanding contracts for manu-
facture of transformers which were at different stages of
manufacturing as on 31.03.2022. Due to inherent nature of
contracts, there was difficulty in properly estimating cost of
completion of said contracts. After completion of contacts, it
has been observed that had work in progress goods as on
31.03.2022 been valued on net realizable value basis, as
required under IND AS 2, inventory would have lower to the
extent of Rs 4.27 crore as on 31.03.2022. Further, there was
unaccounted impairment loss in inventory to the extent of Rs
17.94 crore caused due to cancellation of orders before
31.03.2022 and other such unavoidable reasons. Pursuant
to IND AS 8, this being a material error, therefore, impairment
loss in inventory of Rs 22.21 crore has been recognized, ret-
rospectively by restating the financial statements of 2021-22.
Accordingly, the financial statements of the previous period
have been restated. This impact has been given in the quar-
ter ended on 30th June,2022.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the finan-
cial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial state-
ments, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

nicated in our report

IMP POWERS LIMITED.

We have determined below to be the key audit matter to be commu-

Description of Key
Audit matter

How we addressed the matter in our
audit

Valuation and exist-
ence of Trade Re-
ceivables

Our Audit procedures included:

We have identified
valuation and exist-
ence of trade receiva-
bles as a significant
audit matter on ac-
count of the signifi-
cant RP/management
judgment  involved
with respect to the
recoverability and
existence of trade
receivables and the
provisions for impair-
ment of receivables
and the importance of
cash collection with
reference  to  the
working capital man-
agement of the busi-
ness.

We have understood and tested the

design and operating effectiveness of
controls as established by the RP/
Management over trade receivable.
I We have checked supporting of
underline documents like Invoices, E-
way Bills and other related docu-
ments on test basis

Discussing with the supporting
staff of the company and obtaining a
list of accounts receivables and their
assessment on the recoverability of
accounts receivables.

Obtaining understanding on how

the Company establishes an allow-
ance for doubtful debts and impair-
ment that represents its estimate of
incurred losses in respect of trade and
other receivable.
1 We have checked the ageing analy-
sis, on a sample basis and subsequent
receipt of the trade receivables, to the
source documents, including bank
statements.

Litigations, provi-
sions and Contin-
gent Liabilities

Our Audit procedures included

The Company has
several litigations for
direct taxes matters
i.e., Income Tax un-
der dispute which
involves  significant
judgment and esti-
mates on the possible
outcome of the litiga-
tions and consequent
provisioning thereof
or disclosure as con-
tingent liabilities
Refer Note No. 34.1
of INDAs Standalone
financial statement.

As part of the audit process, we ob-
tained from the supporting staff of the
company details of matters under
disputes including ongoing and com-
pleted tax assessments, demands and
other litigations.

Our Audit approach for the above
consists of the following audit proce-
dures. —

"1 Evaluation and testing of the de-
sign of internal controls followed by
the Company relating to litigations
and open tax positions for the direct
tax matters i.e., Income Tax and pro-
cessed followed to decide provision-
ing or disclosure as contingent liabili-
ties;

| Discussed with Company’s legal
team and taxation team for sufficient
understanding of ongoing and poten-
tial litigation matters impacting the
Company
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The Company’s erstwhile Management and suspend Direc-
tors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information related with Annual
Report is not yet compiled.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of as-
surance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materi-
ally inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or other-wise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstate-
ment of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RP's/ Management’s responsibilities for the standalone
financial statement

The Statement has been prepared on the basis of the
standalone annual financial statements. The RP/
Management of the Company are responsible for the mat-
ters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
these standalone Ind AS financial Statements that gives a
true and fair view of the financial position , financial per-
formance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in equity of the Company and other
financial information in accordance with the applicable
accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the
Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India.. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate ac-
counting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application. of appropriate accounting poli-
cies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and the design, implementation and mainte-
nance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and com-
pleteness of the accounting records, relevant to the prepa-
ration and presentation of the Statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, RP/
management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appli-
cable, matters related to going concern and using the go-
ing concern basis of accounting unless RP/management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease opera-
tions, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. RP/ man-
agement are also responsible for overseeing the Compa-
ny’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Results

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the Statement as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guaran-
tee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Mis-

Page 39

statements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materi-
al if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be ex-
pected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of the Statement.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

[0 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
Statement, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may in-
volve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

[J Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the cir-
cumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also re-
sponsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such con-
trols.

O Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclo-
sures made by the RP/ Management.

[0 Conclude on the appropriateness of the RPs"/ Management s*
use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists re-
lated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
results or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’'s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

[J Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
Statement, including the disclosures, and whether the Statement
represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our inde-
pendence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the
Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in para-
graphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
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As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and except for effects (to the extent ascertained)
of the matters described in the basis of qualified opinion para-
graph, obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes
of our audit.

Except for the effects (to the extent ascertained) of the matter
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our opin-
ion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements com-
ply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

Pursuant to the NCLT Order dated March 29, 2022, the erstwhile
Directors of the Company are deemed to have Suspended/
resigned/vacated the office. Hence, none of the erstwhile Directors
continue as Members of the Board.

The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and oth-
er matters connected therewith are as stated in the Basis for Qual-
ified Opinion paragraph;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our infor-
mation and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements- Refer Note N0.34.1 in
its financial position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including deriv-
ative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable loss-
es.

An amount of Rs. 1,02,236.50 which was required to be trans-
ferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Com-
pany which has not been transferred

For SHYAM GUPTA & ASSOCIATES.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0007309C

CA Nirav Saiya
Partner
Membership No. 179919

Date: 30-05-2023
Place: Mumbai
UDIN: 23179919BGYULH7270

IMP POWERS LIMITED.

Annexure A referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading
‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of
our report of even date
Based on the audit procedures performed for the pur-
pose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial
statements of the Company and taking into consideration
the information and explanations given to us and the
books of account and other records examined by us in
the normal course of audit, and to the best of our

knowledge and belief, we report that:

i. (@) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing
full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) During the year, the RP/management of the Company
has physically verified the Property, Plant and Equipment
and no material discrepancy were noticed on such verifi-
cation.

(c) The title deeds of all immovable properties (other than
properties where the Company is the lessee and the
lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the les-
see) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the
name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and
Equipment (including Right of use assets) or intangible
assets during the year ended March 31, 2023

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or pending against
the Company for holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of benami Property Transaction Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder.

ii. (@) The RP/management has conducted physical verifi-
cation of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of
such verification by the RP/management is appropriate.
No discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each
class of inventory were noticed on such physical verifica-
tion. Inventories lying with third parties have been con-
firmed by them as at March 31, 2023 and discrepancies
of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory
were not noticed in respect of such confirmations.

(b) As disclosed in note 20 to the financial statements,
the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits
in excess of Rupees five crores in aggregate from banks
and/or financial institutions during the year on the basis
of security of current assets of the Company. The quarter-
ly returns/statements filed by the Company with such
banks and financial institutions are in agreement with the
books of account of the Company. The Company has not
filed the quarterly returns / statements for the period 1st
April 2022 to 31st March 2023 as company is undergoing
CIRP.

iii. (@) During the year, the Company has not provided
loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee
or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the re-
quirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made invest-
ments and Company has not provided guarantees, secu-
rity and granted loans and advances in the nature of
loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
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or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(c) The Company has not granted loans and advances
in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Lia-
bility Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not granted loans or advances in
the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liabil-
ity Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the
requirements to report on clause 3(iii)(d) of the Order is
not applicable.

(e) There were no loans or advance in the nature of
loan granted to Companies, firms, Limited Liability Part-
nerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the require-
ments to report on clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not
applicable.

(f) The Company has not granted loans or advances in
the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liabil-
ity Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

iv. In our opinion and according to the infor-
mation and explanations given to us, the Company has
not provided any loans, guarantees, security and has
not made any investments in respect of which provi-
sions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act are applica-
ble.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits
or amounts which are deemed to be deposits, Hence
the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of the Sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed thereun-
der, are not applicable. Accordingly reporting under
clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

Vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of ac-
count maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance
of the cost records under section 148(1) of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013, related to the manufacture electrical
transformers and are of the opinion that prima facie,
the specified accounts and records have been made
and maintained.

vii. (@) The Company is not regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues in-
cluding goods and service tax, provident fund, employ-
ees state insurance, income tax, duty of custom, cess
and other statutory dues applicable to it. According to
the information and explanations given to us and based
on audit procedures performed by us, undisputed
amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues
were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.
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Name of Nature of Out- Period
Statute Dues standing

for more

than 6

months

(Rs.)
Employee ESIC 2,44,044 | Upto De-
State Insur- cember
ance, 1948 2022
Employees | Provident 3,33,848 | Upto De-
Provident Fund cember
Fund & Mis- 2022
cellaneous
Provisions
Act, 1952
Profession Profession 6,94727 Upto De-
Tax Act Tax cember
1987 2022
The Income | Tax Deduct- | 1,46,53,1 | Upto De-
Tax Act, ed at 89 cember
1961 Source 2022
The Income | Tax Collect- | 54,350 Upto De-
Tax Act, ed at cember
1961 Source 2022

(b) Dues in respect of Income tax, sales tax, duty of
customs, service tax, Goods and Service Tax, entry
tax value added tax, on account of disputes not
deposited are as follows:

Name of | Na- Amo Peri- Fo- De | Net
the stat- ture unt od rum | -
ue of (Rs. for whe | po
dues | In whic re sit
lakhs | hthe | dis- | ed
) amou | pute
nt is
re- pen
lates | ding
The In- Tax/ 200.0 | 2000- | Com | Nil | 625
come Tax | Inter- | 4 01 to miss
Act, 1961 | est 2018- | ione
Pen- 19 rate
alty

This amount is derived from the latest intimation order re-
ceived from the income tax department for the F.Y. 2021-22
and subject to reconciliation.
viii. The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any trans-
action, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income
during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix. (@) The Company has defaulted in repayment of loans and
borrowings to the banks and financial institutions and during
the year. Pursuant to the continuing defaults of the Company,
a corporate insolvency resolution process (“CIRP*) under The
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (,IBC") was initiated
against the Company vide an order of the “NCLT" dated 29
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March 2022 accordingly, the details of outstanding

amounts as on 31stMarch 2023 is as follows:

There are no Loans or borrowings payable to Gov-

Nature of the Name of lender Amount
Lender due as
on
March
31,2023
Banks
Cash Credit Karnataka Bank Limited 2539.48
Cash Credit Bank of India 4772.58
Cash Credit State Bank of India 9652.94
Cash Credit Indian Bank 3570.85
Cash Credit IDBI Bank Limited 2488.72
Cash Credit Axis Bank Limited 1607.65
Term Loan State Bank of India 378.09
Term Loan Axis Bank Limited 14.37
Term Loan Bank of India 161.79
Term Loan IDBI Bank 115.28
Term Loan Karnataka Bank Limited 84.24
Term Loan ICICI Bank Limited 16.48
Covid- 19 Indian Bank 150.00
Term Loan
Covid- 19 Bank of India 212.25
Term Loan
Covid- 19 State Bank of India 312.00
Term Loan
Financial Institution
Term loan STCI finance Limited 2338.66
Loan Ambit Finvest Private Lim- 59.67
ited
Adisun investment Private 85
Limited
CIRP loan
Loan Axis Bank 14.02
Loan Bank of India 43.00
Loan Canbank Factors Ltd 13.73
Loan IDBI Bank 23.97
Loan Indian Bank 1.12
Loan Karnataka Bank Ltd 28.74
Loan State Bank of India 103.30
Loan STCI Finance Ltd 11.41

ernment.

(b) The Company has not been declared as wilful de-
faulter by any bank or financial institution or Govern-
ment or any government authority.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given by the RP/management, during the
year the Company has not borrowed any term loans,
Accordingly clause (ix)(c) of the Order not applicable.
(d) On an overall examination of the financial state-
ments of the Company, funds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the
Company

(e) On an overall examination of the financial state-
ments of the Company, the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year
on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause (ix)(f) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

X. (@) The Company has not raised any money during
the year by way of initial public offer / further public
offer (including debt instruments) hence, the require-
ment to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations giv-
en to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under
audit and hence, reporting requirements under clause
3(x)(b) of the order are not applicable to the Company.
xi. (@) Based upon the audit procedures performed for
the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information
and explanations given by the RP/management, we
report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on
the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
filed by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule
13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014 with
the Central Government.

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blow-
er complaints received by the Company during the
year while deter-mining the nature, timing and extent
of audit procedures

xii. In our opinion Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), (b) and (c) is not applica-
ble.

xiii. According to the information and explanations giv-
en by the RP/management, transactions with the re-
lated parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of Companies Act, 2013, where applicable and
the details have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements, as required by the applicable
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India accounting standards

xiv. (@) The Company has an internal audit system
which is not in commensurate with the size and na-
ture of its Business and which needs to be strength-
en.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company for the
period 1st April 2022 to 31st March 2023 have been
considered by us.

xv. According to the information and explanations
given by the RP/management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with direc-
tors or persons connected with him as referred to in
section 192 of Act.

xvi. (a) According to the information and explana-
tions given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applica-
ble to the Company

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non- Bank-
ing Financial or Housing Finance activities

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company
as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xvi)(c) and (d) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company

xvii. The Company has incurred cash losses in the
current financial year and in the immediately preced-
ing financial year

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory
auditors during the year. Accordingly, requirement to
report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applica-
ble to the Company

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in
note 34(b) to the financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, Based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the as-
sumptions, we are drawing our attention which caus-
es us to believe that material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.

xX. Due to Losses the provisions related with section
135 of the Act are not applicable. Accordingly, re-
porting under clause 3(xx) (a) and (b) of the order is
not applicable
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Annexure - B to the Auditor’'s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over finan-
cial reporting of Imp Powers Limited (the Company) as of
31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the finan-
cial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

RP’s/Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company‘s management/RP is responsible for estab-
lishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria es-
tablished by the Company considering the essential com-
ponents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Report-
ing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI‘).These responsibilities include the design, im-
plementation and maintenance of adequate internal finan-
cial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company‘s policies, the safe-guarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial infor-
mation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Compa-
ny's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Con-
trols over Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal finan-
cial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Finan-
cial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assur-
ance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial con-
trols system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, as-
sessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and test-
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ing and evaluating the design and operating effec-
tiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the audi-
tor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial state-
ments, whether due to fraud or error. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi-
cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our au-
dit opinion on the Company’s internal financial con-
trols system over financial reporting.

and such internal financial controls over financial re-
porting were operating effectively as at 31 March
2023, based on the internal control over financial re-
porting criteria established by the Company consider-
ing the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Insti-
tute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Finan- For and on behalf of

cial Reporting Shyam S. Gupta & Associates
A company's internal financial control over financial Chartered Accountants
reporting is a process designed to provide reasona- FRN 007309C

ble assurance regarding the reliability of financial

reporting and the preparation of financial state- CA Nirav Saiya

ments for external purposes in accordance with gen- Partner

erally accepted accounting principles. A company's MN. 179919

internal financial control over financial reporting

includes those policies and procedures that Date: 30-05-2023

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in Place: Mumbai

reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the UDIN: 23179919BGYULH7270
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of RP/
management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding preven-
tion or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial state-
ments.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal finan-
cial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper RP/management
override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial con-
trol over financial reporting may become in-
adequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or proce-
dures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information &
according to the explanations give to us, the Compa-
ny has, in all material respects, an adequate inter-
nal financial controls system over financial reporting
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st IMP POWERS LIMITED
CIN: L31300DN 1961PLC000232
@ Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023
(Rs. In Lakhs)
. Note As at As at
Particulars No. March 31,2023) _ March 31,2022
ASSETS
Non- Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3(a) 4,997.58 5,5856.09
(b) Right of use of Assets 4 (a) 58.61 95.63
(c) Intangible assets 5 2359 25.97
(d) Financial assets
(i) Investments 6 7748 77.48
(e) Deferred Tax Assets /(Liabilities) 7 - -
(f) Other Non- Current Assets 8 20.31 20.34
Total Non- Current Assets 5,177.57 5,805.51
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 9 997.07 2,686.88
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 10 4,005.09 2,154.81
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 83.28 33.38
(iii) Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalent 12 493.21 493.16
(iv) Loans 13 1,643.48 4,350.22
(¢) Other Current assets 14 1,277.85 1,122.20
(d) Assets held- for- sale 3 (b) 280.60 280.60
Total Current Assets 8,780.58 11,121.25
TOTAL ASSETS 13,958.15 16,926.76
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(i) Equity Share Capital 15 863.88 863.88
(ii) Other Equity 16 (25,631.48) (20,435.91)
Total Equity (24,767.60) (19,572.03)
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 17 -
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 18 - -
(b) Provisions 19 196.73 175.99
Total Non-Current Liabilities 196.73 175.99
Current liabilities
(@) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 20 24,632.22 23,184.09
(ii) Lease Liabilities 4 (b) 68.84 106.52
(iii) Trade payables
Total cutstansing dues of Micre Enterprises & Small Enterprises 21 144.76 144.76
Total outstansing dues of Creditors other than Micro & Small Enterprises 21 6,392.78 6,170.92
(iv) Cther Financial liabilities 22 5,861.08 5621.79
(b) Other Current liabilities 23 1,166.06 803.85
(c) Provisions 24 106.71 118.55
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 25 156.57 172.32
Total Current Liabilities 38,529.02 36,322.80
Total Equity and Liabilities 13,958.15 16,926.76
Significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements
As per our report annexed For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Shyam S. Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 0007309C
CA Nirav Saiya Mukesh Verma
Partner Resolution Professional
Membership No.: 179919
UDIN: 23179919BGYULH7270
Place:- Mumbai
Date :- 30/05/2023
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st IMP POWERS LIMITED
@ CIN: L31300DN1961PLC000232
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March, 2023
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Note No. 2022-23 2021-22
Revenue from operations 26 2,805.01 6,560.19
Other income 27 34.60 113.80
| Total Income 2,839.61 6,673.99
[} Expenses
(a) Cost of materials consumed 28(a) 1,664.74 5,224.89
(b) Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 28(b) 87226 6,226.61
(c) Employee benefits expense 29 553.30 1,116.77
(d) Finance costs 30 3052 770.71
(e) Depreciation and amortisation expenses 31 627.89 700.71
(f) Other expenses 32 4,286.85 8,218.07
Total expenses 8,035.56 22,257.76
1] Profit / (Loss) before Excetional item & tax (I-ll) (5,195.95) (15,583.77)
v Exceptional items 33 - 3,433.25
A Profit / (Loss) before tax (lll-IV) {5,195.95) {19,017.02)
Vi Tax expense:
(a) Current tax expense for the year - -
(b) Deferred tax 7 - 3,274.03
- 3,274.03
Vil Profit/(Loss) for the Year (V-VI) {5,195.95) (22,291.05)
Vil Other Comprehensive Income/Expenses
Other Comprehensive Income not reclassified into Profit & Loss in subsequent year
Re-measurement gains/Losses on defined benefit plans 0.38 (57.28)
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year 0.38 (57.28)
X Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Comprising profit and (5,195.57) (22,348.33)
other comprehensive income for the year) (VII-VIII)
Minority Interest
X Earnings per Equity share {of Face value of "10/- each):
(a) Basic (60.16) (258.10)
(b) Diluted (80.16) (258.10)
Earnings per share (excluding extraordinary items) (of "10/- each):
(a) Basic (60.16) (258.10)
(b) Diluted (60.16) (258.10)
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements
As per our report annexed
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Shyam S. Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 0007309C

CA Nirav Saiya

Partner

Membership No.: 179919 Mukesh Verma

UDIN: 23179919BGYULH7270 Resolution Professional
Place : Mumbai

Date -  30-05-23
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IMP POWERS LIMITED
Eil CIN: L31300DN1961PLC000232
( ompep : Cash Flow Statement for year ended 31st March, 2023
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Profit before tax {5,195.95) (19,017.02)
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flow
Depreciation and amortisation 627.89 700.71
(Profit) / loss on sale / write off of assets - 0.34
Provision for doubtful Debts and Advances 3,914.71 7,151.98
Finance costs 30.52 770.71
Remeasurement gain/loss on define benefit plans {0.38) 57.28
4,573.50 8,566.45
Operating Profit / (loss) before working capital changes (622.45) (10,450.57)
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories 1,689.81 9,192.39
Trade receivables {1,850.28) 968.34
Current Finacial loan & other Current assets {1,363.67) 544.03
Non-current financial assets & other non-cumrent assets 0.03 31.14
lease assets - (72.85)
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables 221.86 (2,807.71)
Cther current financial liabilities 239.29 1,877.18
Cther current liabilities 362.21 30.87
Provision and Current tax (27.59) 17.59
Non-current financial liabilities - (1,763.31)
Provision 20.74 £9.56
(707.60) 8,107.23
(1,330.05) (2,343.34)
Cash flow from extraordinary items - -
Cash generated from operations (1,330.05) (2,343.34)
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A) {1,330.05) (2,343.34)
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including capital work in progress and capital advance)net off ( )
- 12.08
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets - 0.31
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) - (11.77)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from long-term borrowings( Net) - {129.75)
Proceeds from other short-term borrowings 1,410.47 3,203.47
Finance cost (30.52) (770.71)
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C) 1,379.95 2,303.01
Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 49.90 (52.10)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 33,38 8547
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 83.28 33.38
Notes:
1. Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Indian Accounting Ind-AS 7
2. Previous Year's figures have been regrouped/reclassifed wherever applicable.
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
Significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements
For Shyam S. Gupta & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 0007309C
CA Nirav Saiya Mukesh Verma
Partner Resolution Professional
Membership No.: 179919
UDIN: 23179919BGYULH7270
Place : Mumbai
Date : 30/05/2023
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Notes to Financial Statements

1: Corporate information

IMP Powers Limited is a public Company
domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act applicable
in India. The Company’s principal business is
manufacturing of transformers. The Company
caters to both domestic and international
markets. The company’s stock is listed on
two recognized stock exchanges in India.

Note 1.2 Recent Accounting Developments

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies
new standard or amendments to the existing
standards. There is no such notification
which would have been applicable from 1st
April, 2021. MCA issued notifications dated
24th March, 2021 to amend Schedule Ill to
the Companies Act, 2013 to enhance the dis-
closures required to be made by the Compa-
ny in its financial statements. These amend-
ments are applicable to the Company for the
financial year starting 1st April, 2021

Note 2: Basis of preparation measurement
and significant accounting policies

2.1. Basis of preparation and measurement

2.1.1Basis of Preparation :- These finan-
cial statements for the year ended 31st
March, 2023, comprising of Balance Sheet,
Statement of Profit and Loss (Including other
comprehensive income), Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash
Flows have been prepared in accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standards
(hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as
notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pur-
suant to Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (‘Act’) read with of the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
as amended and other relevant provisions of
the Act.

2.1.2 Measurement: - These financial state-
ments have been prepared on accrual basis
and under historical cost basis.

Accounting policies have been consistently
applied except where a newly issued ac-
counting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use.

The Company has prepared these financial
statements as per the format prescribed in
Schedule Il to The Companies Act, 2013.

IMP POWERS LIMITED.

2.2 Change in accounting policies
2.2.1Accounting for leases

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily
consist of leases for Building. The Company as-
sesses whether a contract is contains a lease, at
inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains,
a lease if the contract conveys the right to con-
trol the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. To assess
whether a contract conveys the right to control
the use of an identified asset, the Company as-
sesses whether:

° the contract involves the use of an identi-
fied asset
. the Company has substantially all of the

economic benefits from use of the asset
through the period of the lease and

. the Company has the right to direct the use
of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the
Company recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU”)
and a corresponding lease liability for all lease
arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for
leases with a term of twelve months or less
(short-term leases) and leases of low value as-
sets. For these short-term and leases of low val-
ue assets, the Company recognizes the lease
payments as an operating expense on a straight-
line basis over the term of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at
cost, which comprises the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments
made at or prior to the commencement date of
the lease plus any initial direct costs less any
lease incentives. They are subsequently meas-
ured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use assets
are depreciated from the commencement date on
a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease
term.

The lease liability is initially measured at the
present value of the future lease payments. The
lease payments are discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily deter-
minable, using the incremental borrowing rates.
The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by
increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest
on the lease liability and reducing the carrying
amount to reflect the lease payments made.

A lease liability is remeasured upon the occur-
rence of certain events such as a change in the
lease term or a change in an index or rate used
to determine lease payments. The remeasure-
ment normally also adjusts the leased assets.
Lease liability and ROU asset have been sepa-
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rately presented in the Balance Sheet and
lease payments have been classified as fi-
nancing cash flows.

The Company has lease contracts that in-
clude extension and termination options.
These options are negotiated by manage-
ment to provide flexibility in managing the
leased-asset portfolio and again the Compa-
ny’s business needs. Management exercise
significant judgment in determining whether
theses extension and termination option are
reasonably certain to be exercised (see Note
5).

2.3 Current versus non-current classifica-
tion

The Company presents assets and liabilities
in the balance sheet based on current/non-
current classification. An asset is treated as
current when it is:

* Expected to be realized or intended to be
sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.
* Held primarily for the purpose of trading

* Expected to be realized within twelve
months after the reporting period, or

* Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted
from being exchanged or used to Settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period

All other
current.

assets are classified as non-

A liability is current when:
* It is expected to be settled in normal oper-

ating cycle
* It is held primarily for the purpose of trad-
ing

* It is due to be settled within twelve months
after the reporting period, or

* There is no unconditional right to defer the
settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities
as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classi-
fied as noncurrent assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and
their realization in cash and cash equiva-
lents. The Company has identified twelve-
months as its operating cycle.

2.4. Revenue recognition

Revenue from Products: Revenue from sale
of products and services are recognized at a
time at which the properties in goods are
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transferred to the buyer. In determining whether
an entity has right to payment, the entity shall
consider whether it would have an enforceable
right to demand or retain payment for good sup-
plied.

Revenue is recognized at the transaction price.
Transaction price is the amount of consideration
to which a company expects to be entitled in ex-
change for transferring promised goods or ser-
vices to a customer, excluding amounts collected
on behalf of third parties.

The Company does not expect to have any con-
tracts where the period between the transfer of
the promised goods or services to the customer
and payment by the customer exceeds one year.
As a consequence, it does not adjust any of the
transaction prices for the time value of money.
Interest and Dividend Income: Interest income is
recognized on a time proportion basis taking into
account the amount outstanding and the rate ap-
plicable. Dividend income is recognized when the
shareholders’ right to receive dividend is estab-
lished.

Insurance Claim: Claims receivable are account-
ed at the time when such income has been earned
by the Company depending on the certainty of re-
ceipts.

The specific recognition criteria described below
must also be met before revenue is recognized.

2.5. Export incentives

Export Incentives such as Merchandise Export
Incentive Scheme, is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss as a part of other operating
revenues.

2.6. Taxes
Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax
rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enact-
ed, at the reporting date in India where the Com-
pany operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognized
outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit
or loss (either in other comprehensive income or
in equity). Current tax items are recognized in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in
statement of profit and loss or directly in equity.
Management periodically evaluates positions tak-
en in the tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establish provisions where ap-
propriate.

2.7. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method
on temporary differences between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
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reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on in-
recognized for all taxable temporary differ- curring expenses
ences, except: Expenses and assets are recognized net of the
amount of GST/ paid, except:
+ When the deferred tax liability arises from * When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets
the initial recognition of an asset or liability or services is not recoverable from the taxation
in a transaction that is not a business combi- authority, in which case, the tax paid is recog-
nation and, at the time of the transaction, nized as part of the cost of acquisition of the
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxa- asset or as part of the expense item, as applica-
ble profit or loss ble
* When receivables and payables are stated with
Deferred tax assets are recognized for all the amount of tax included the net amount of tax
deductible temporary differences, the carry  recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation au-
forward of unused tax credits and any un- thority is included as part of receivables or pay-
used tax losses. Deferred tax assets are rec- ables in the balance sheet.
ognized to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which 2.9. Property, plant and equipment
the deductible temporary differences and the Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost,
carry forward of unused tax credits and un- net of accumulated depreciation and accumulat-
used tax losses can be utilized, except: ed impairment losses, if any. Capital work in
progress is stated at cost. Cost comprises the
« When the deferred tax asset relating to the purchase price and any attributable cost of

deductible temporary difference arises from bringing asset to its working condition for its in-
the initial recognition of an asset or liability tended use only. Such cost includes the cost of

in a transaction that is not a business combi- replacing part of the plant and equipment and
nation and, at the time of the transaction, borrowing costs for long-term construction pro-
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxa- jects if the recognition criteria are met. Subse-
ble profit or loss quent expenditure related to an item of fixed as-

set is added to its book value only if it increases
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets the future benefits from the existing asset be-
is reviewed at each reporting date and re- yond its previously assessed standard of perfor-
duced to the extent that it is no longer prob- mance. When significant parts of plant and
able that sufficient taxable profit will be equipment are required to be replaced at inter-
available to allow all or part of the deferred vals, the Company depreciates them separately

tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized de- based on their specific useful lives. Likewise,
ferred tax assets are re-assessed at each when a major inspection is performed, its cost is
reporting date and are recognized to the ex- recognized in the carrying amount of the plant
tent that it has become probable that future and equipment as a replacement if the recogni-
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax as- tion criteria are satisfied. All other repair and
set to be recovered. maintenance costs are recognized in profit or

loss as incurred.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are meas-

ured at the tax rates that are expected to Depreciation is calculated as per schedule Il of
apply in the year when the asset is realized the companies act 2013 on a straight-line basis
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates  using the rates arrived at based on the useful
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or lives estimated by the management. The Compa-
substantively enacted at the reporting date. ny has used the following useful lives to provide

depreciation on its fixed assets. The identified
Deferred tax relating to items recognized components are depreciated over their useful
outside profit or loss is recognized outside lives; the remaining asset is depreciated over

profit or loss (either in other comprehensive the life of the principal asset.
income or in equity). Deferred tax items are
recognized in correlation to the underlying

transaction neither in OCI nor directly in eq-  Asset Class Useful life
uity. Buildings 30 years
Plant & Machinery 15 years
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabili- Software 6 years
ties are offset if a legally enforceable right Air Conditioning Equipment 8 years
exists to set off current tax assets against Furniture & Fixtures 10 years
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes Office Equipment 5 years
relate to the same taxable entity and the Motor Vehicles 8 years
same taxation authority. Computer Servers 3 years
Electrical Installations 10 years

2.8. Goods and Service Tax/ value added Technical Knowhow 10 years
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The management believes that the deprecia-
tion rates fairly reflect its estimation of the
useful lives and residual values of the fixed
assets.

An item of property, plant and equipment
and any significant part initially recognized
is derecognized upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal pro-
ceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the income statement when
the asset is derecognized.

The residual values, useful lives and meth-
ods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively, if ap-
propriate.

2.10. Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are
measured on initial recognition at cost. Fol-
lowing initial recognition, intangible assets
are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment
losses. Internally generated intangibles, ex-
cluding capitalized development costs, are
not capitalized and the related expenditure
is reflected in statement of profit and loss in
the period in which the expenditure is in-
curred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are as-
sessed as either infinite or finite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amor-
tized over the useful economic life and as-
sessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortization period and the
amortization method for an intangible asset
with a finite useful life are reviewed at least
at the end of each reporting period. Changes
in the expected useful life or the expected
pattern of consumption of future economic
benefits embodied in the asset are consid-
ered to modify the amortization period or
method, as appropriate, and are treated as
changes in accounting estimates. The amor-
tization expense on intangible assets with
finite lives is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss unless such expenditure
forms part of carrying value of another as-
set.

Intangible assets with infinite useful lives
are not amortized, but are tested for impair-
ment annually, either individually or at the
cash-generating unit level. The assessment
of infinite life is reviewed annually to deter-
mine whether the infinite life continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in useful life
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from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective
basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carry-
ing amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognized.

Intangible assets are amortized on straight line
method asunder:

» Software expenditure is amortized over a period
of three years.

*+ Technical Knowhow expenditure
over a period of ten years.

is amortized

2.11. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acqui-
sition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use or sale are capital-
ized as part of the cost of the asset. All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in
which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of in-
terest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrow-
ing cost also includes exchange differences to
the extent regarded as an adjustment to the bor-
rowing costs. To the extent that the Company
borrows funds specifically for the purpose of ob-
taining a qualifying asset, the Company deter-
mines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization as the actual borrowing costs in-
curred on that borrowing during the period less
any investment income on the temporary invest-
ment of those borrowings.

To the extent that the Company borrows funds
generally and uses them for the purpose of ob-
taining a qualifying asset, the Company deter-
mines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization by applying a capitalization rate to
the expenditures on that asset. The capitalization
rate is the weighted average of the borrowing
costs applicable to the borrowings of the Compa-
ny that are outstanding during the period, other
than borrowings made specifically for the purpose
of obtaining a qualifying asset

Investments:

Current investments are carried at the lower of
cost or quoted/ fair value, computed category-
wise. Long term investments are stated at cost
and provision is made for any diminution in such
value, which is not temporary in nature.

